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Notice
 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 29th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of KOME–ON COMMUNICATION LIMITED will 
be held on Monday, 31st October, 2022 at 11.30 a.m. at Block No. 338/Paiky, 6/2, Dhamdachi Village, Valsad, 
Gujarat - 396001 to transact  the  following   business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2022, the Profit and Loss account 
for the year ended on 31st March 2022 and the reports of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2. To appoint a director in the place of Shri. Badri Joshi (DIN: 07850687), Whole-Time Director, who retires by 
rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 
 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

3. Service of Approval of charges for service of documents on the shareholders: 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution:  

"RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 20 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), a document may be served on any member by the 
Company by sending it to him/her by post, by registered post, by speed post, by courier, by electronic mode, 
or any other modes as may be prescribed depending on event and circumstance of each case from time to 
time. 

RESOLVED FURTHER that consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to charge from the member 
such fees in advance equivalent to estimated actual expenses of delivery of the documents delivered 
through registered post or speed post or by courier service , by electronic mode, or such other mode of 
delivery of documents pursuant to any request by the shareholder for delivery of documents, through a 
particular mode of service mentioned above provided such request along with requisite fees has been duly 
received by the Company at least 10 days in advance of dispatch of documents by the Company to the 
shareholder.  

4. Regularization of Appointment of Mr. Ashish Patel as Managing Director and CFO of the Company: 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as a Special 
Resolution:  

 
“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and 
all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment 
thereof, for the time being in force), approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for 
Appointment and Change in Designation of Mr. Rajendra Agrawal (DIN: 07659614) as Managing Director 
(KMP) and CFO (KMP) of the Company, for a period of 3 (Three) years with effect from 02.10.2022 to 
01.10.2025 on the remuneration and on such terms and conditions with liberty and authority to Board of 
Directors to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said appointment from time to time within the 
scope of Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013, or any amendments thereto or any re-enactment thereof as 
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may be agreed to between the Board of Directors and Mr. Rajendra Agrawal, whereas the remuneration 
shall be for a period of 3 (Three) years with effect from 02.10.2022. 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company, be and are hereby severally authorized to 
do all the acts, deeds and things which are necessary to give effect to this resolution.” 
 

                                                                                                          
 
Date: 7th October, 2022. 
 

 
Registered Office: 
338/Paiky,  6/2,                       
Dhamdachi  Village,                          
Valsad,  Gujarat  - 396001 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Kome-On Communication Ltd 
 
Sd/- 
Mr. Ashish Patel 
DIN: 07659614 

  Managing Director 
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Explanatory Statement
 
As required under Section 102 of Companies Act, 2013 

ITEM NO: 2 

Details of Directors appointment/re-appointment/retiring by rotation, as required to be provided pursuant to 
the provisions of (i) Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 and (ii) Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“SS-2”), issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries 
of India and approved by the Central Government are provided herein below: 

Particulars  
Name Ashish Rajeshbhai Patel 
Director Identification Number (DIN) 07659614 
Nationality Indian 
Date of Birth 08/02/1985 
Age 37 years 
Date of first appointment 28/10/2021 
Experience in functional Area Business Development, Diversification and 

Expansion, Finance and Administration. 
Qualifications Graduate 
Terms and Conditions of Appointment / Re-
appointment 

As may be determined by the Board of Directors 
of the Company. 

Directorship in other Companies (Public Limited 
Companies) 

NA 

Membership of Committees of other public 
limited companies (Audit Committee and 
Shareholder’s /Investor’s Grievance Committee 
only) 

NA 

No. of Shares held in the Company NA 
Disclosure of relationship with other Directors, 
Manager and other Key Managerial Personnel of 
the Company 

NA 

 

Accordingly, The Board recommends the resolutions set forth in the Item No. 2 of the Notice for approval of the 
members. None of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives is, in any 
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in resolutions set out respectively at Item No. 3 of the 
Notice. 
 
ITEM NO: 3 
 
As per the provisions of Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013, a document may be served on any member by 
sending it to him/her by registered post, by speed post, by courier, by electronic mode, or any other modes as 
may be prescribed. Further a member may request the delivery of document through any other mode by paying 
such fees as maybe determined by the members in the Annual General Meeting.  
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Accordingly, The Board recommends the resolutions set forth in the Item No. 3 of the Notice for approval of the 
members. None of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives is, in any 
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in resolutions set out respectively at Item No. 3 of the 
Notice. 
 
ITEM NO: 4 
 
Shri. Ashish Rajeshbhai Patel is associated with the Company since 28.10.2021. His Guidance has been valuable 
in the Company. He looks after the Business Development, diversification, and expansion. 
The Board of Directors of the Company had approved Appointment and Change in Designation of Shri. Ashish 
Rajeshbhai Patel, as Managing Director and CFO of the Company subject to the approval of members/ 
shareholders of the Company in the Annual General Meeting to be held on Monday, 31st day of October, 2022 
as a Special Resolution, at the remuneration, in accordance with norms laid down in section 196, 197, 203 and 
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule V of Companies act, 2013 and the 
rules made there under. 
 
The information in respect of terms of remuneration & perquisites is given below as required under Schedule V 
of the Companies Act, 2013 is as follows: 
 
I.Remuneration, Benefits and Perquisites: 

 
a.Salary: As may be decided by the Board of Directors of the Company. 
b.Mr. Ashish Patel shall not be paid any sitting fees for attending Board Meeting. 

 
II.Limits on Remuneration 

The remuneration as specified in clauses above shall be subject to the overall limits as specified 
under Sections 196, 197 and other applicable provisions read with Schedule V of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 
 

III.Minimum Remuneration 
 
In the event of the Company incurring a loss or having inadequate profits in any financial year, the 
remuneration, perquisites, benefits, allowances and amenities payable to Shri Rajendra Agrawal 
shall be in accordance with Section II of Part II of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 as 
amended from time to time. 
 

IV.Sitting Fees 
 
He shall not be paid sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board of Directors of the 
Company and committees thereof. 
 

Shri. Ashish Patel is liable to retire by rotation during his tenure as Managing Director. 
 
Shri. Ashish Patel does not hold any Equity shares in the paid-up capital of the Company. 
 
The resolution seeks approval of members as a Special Resolution for appointment of Shri. Ashish Patel as 
Managing Director and CFO of the Company with effect from 2nd October, 2022, to 1st October, 2025, pursuant 



March 31, 2022 
 ANNUAL REPORT  

 

8 | KOCL 

 

to the provisions of Section 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V other applicable provision of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the rules made there under. 
 
None of the Directors, KMP and Promoters or their relatives of the Company shall be interested and concerned, 
financially or otherwise, in this resolution. 
 

Accordingly, The Board recommends the resolutions set forth in the Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval of the 
members. None of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives is, in any 
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in resolutions set out respectively at Item No. 4 of the 
Notice. 
 
Please find below the following information: 
 
I.General Information: 
 

a.Nature of the Industry: The Company is in the business to produce, prepare, alter, develop, expose, 
edit, exhibit, make, remake, convert, buy, sell, run music, audio/video recording, mixing, along with 
sound design, audio editing & live sound and to act as agent, broker, distributor, proprietor ,owner 
of the copy right, audio right and to do all other incidental acts for the attainment of the aforesaid 
objects of the company. 

b.Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production: Not Applicable 
c.Expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved by financial institutions 

appearing in the prospectus: Not Applicable 
d.Financial performance based on given indicators: As per the Latest Audited Financial Statements of 

the Financial Year 2021-2022. 
e.Foreign investments or collaborations, if any: The Company has not made any foreign investments or 

any foreign collaborations as on 31st March, 2022. 
 
II.Information about the appointee: 

 
a.Background details: Shri. Ashish Patel is associated with the Company since 28.10.2022. His Guidance 

has been valuable in Company. He looks after the Business Development, diversification, and 
expansion. 

b.Past Remuneration: The same has been within the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 
c.Recognition or awards: Not Applicable. 
d.Job Profile and his suitability: To act as Managing Director of the Company and to handle business 

related to Business Development, diversification, and expansion. 
e.Remuneration proposed: As determined by the Board of Directors of the Company. 
f.Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the company, profile of the position 

and person (in case of expatriates the relevant details would be with respect to the country of his 
origin):  Not Applicable. 

g.Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with the managerial 
personnel, if any: None of the Directors, KMP, Promoters of the company are related with each 
other. 

 
III.Other Information: 
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a.Reasons of loss or inadequate profits: The company is into expansion and diversification and because 
of which there are overhead expenses. 

b.Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement: The management of the company are 
adequately taking the required steps for improvement through various consultants as and when 
required. 

c.Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms: As per Financial Statements. 
 
IV.Disclosures: 

 
a.all elements of remuneration package such as salary, benefits, bonuses, stock options, pension, etc., 

of all the directors: As may be determined by the board of directors of the company. 
b.details of fixed component and performance linked incentives along with the performance criteria: 

Not Applicable. 
c.service contracts, notice period, severance fees: Not Applicable. 
d.stock option details, if any, and whether the same has been issued at a discount as well as the period 

over which accrued and over which exercisable: Not Applicable. 

 
 
Date: 7th October, 2022. 
 

 
Registered Office: 
338/Paiky,  6/2,                       
Dhamdachi  Village,                          
Valsad,  Gujarat  - 396001 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Kome-On Communication Ltd 
 
Sd/- 
Mr. Ashish Patel 
DIN: 07659614 

  Managing Director 
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Notes: 

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote is   entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself 
and a proxy need not   be a member. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the Company not 
less than forty-eight hours before the meeting.  

 A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding 50 (fifty) in number and holding in the 
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total issued and paid-up share capital of the Company. Proxies 
submitted on behalf of the companies, societies, etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution / 
authority, as applicable. A member holding more than 10% of the total issued and paid-up share capital of 
the Company may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other 
person or member. 

2.During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and 
ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any 
time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writing is 
given to the Company.  

3.Pursuant to the provisions of the Secretarial Standard-2 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India (ICSI) a route map (direction guide) of the AGM venue along with the landmark is appended to the 
Notice for a quick reference of the members. 

4.The details of person seeking appointment/re-appointment/continuation of appointment, as required in sub-
regulation (3) of Regulation 36 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) and the Secretarial Standard on General 
Meetings (SS-2) are annexed to the Notice. 

5.Members may visit the Company’s corporate website to view the Financial Statements or access information 
pertaining to the Company. Queries, if any, should be sent at least 10 days before the AGM to the Company 
Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company. 

6. The business set out in the notice will be transacted through remote e-voting and Voting through Ballot at 
the Annual General Meeting. Instructions and other information relating to e-voting are given in the notice 
under note number 24. The Company will also send communication relating to remote e-voting which, inter 
alia, would contain details about user ID and password, along with a copy of this notice to the members, 
separately. 

7.Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in their 
address with pin code or bank mandates to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining 
their demat accounts.  

8.Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify immediately any change in their address, 
including Pin code, etc. to the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (“RTA”) - M/s. Satellite 
Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai. 

9. In case, the mailing address mentioned in this Annual Report is without the PIN CODE, members are 
requested to kindly inform their PIN CODE immediately.  

10.Non- Resident Indian Shareholders are requested to inform the Company immediately: 
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    a. the change in residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.  

    b. the particulars of NRE Bank Account maintained in India with complete name and address of the Bank, if 
not furnished earlier. 

11.The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account 
Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form, are 
therefore requested to notify their PAN details to their depository participants. Members holding shares in 
physical form are requested to submit self-attested copy of their PAN to the Company’s RTA - M/s. Satellite 
Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd, Mumbai. 

12.SEBI has amended relevant provisions of the Listing Regulations to debar listed companies from accepting 
request for transfer of securities which are held in physical form, with effect from April 1, 2019. The 
shareholders who continue to hold shares and other types of securities of listed companies in physical form 
even after this date, will not be able to lodge the shares with Company / its RTA for further transfer. They 
will need to convert them to demat form compulsorily if they wish to effect any transfer. Only the requests 
for transmission and transposition of securities in physical form, will be accepted by the listed companies / 
their RTAs. All shareholders holding shares in physical form have been duly notified of the same by Postal 
mode of communication and have been provided with the requisite form for furnishing PAN and Bank 
details. Further, two subsequent reminders thereof, have also been sent to the shareholders. 

13.Pursuant to Section 72 of the Act read with the Rules thereunder, members holding shares in physical form 
are advised to file/update nomination in the prescribed Form SH-13 or SH-14 (as applicable), with the 
Company’s RTA. In respect of shares held in electronic/ demat form, the members may please contact their 
respective depository participant.  

14.Members who are holding shares in identical order or names in more than one folio are requested to send 
the Company/ Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, the details of such folios together with the Share 
Certificates for consolidating their holdings in one such folio. 

15.Members are requested to quote their Folio number/DP I.D. and Client I.D. in all correspondence.  

16.A Member or his Proxy is requested to produce at the entrance of the Meeting Hall, attendance slip 
forwarded to the member duly completed and signed by the member. 

17.The Company has designated an exclusive e-mail id, viz. secretarial.kocl@gamil.com, to enable investors to 
register their complaints/queries, if any and for the redressal of their queries/redressal of complaints. 

18.(i) Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process, instructions and the 
manner of conducting e-voting and (ii) Annual Report for the Financial Year 2021-2022 - are being sent by 
electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company / Depositories, 
unless any Member has requested for a physical copy of the said documents. For Members who have not 
registered their e-mail addresses, No physical copies of the above mentioned documents are being sent. All 
these above-mentioned documents will also be available on the Company’s website http://komeon.in/ for 
download by the shareholders. We, request shareholders to update their e-mail address with their 
depository participant to ensure that the annual reports and other documents reaches them on their 
preferred e-mail address. Shareholders holding shares in physical form may intimate us their email address 
along with name, address and folio no. for registration at secretarial.kocl@gamil.com. 
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19.Members, desiring any information pertaining to account, are requested to write to the Company 10 days 
before the date of meeting, so that the information can be made available at the meeting. 

20.The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a ‘Green Initiative in Corporate Governance’ by   issuing 
circulars allowing paperless compliances by Companies through electronic mode. The Shareholders can now 
receive various notices and documents through electronic mode by registering their e-mail addresses with 
the Company. Shareholders who have not registered their e- mail address with the Company can now 
register the same with the registrars M/s. Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai, of the Company. 
The members holding shares in electronic form are requested to register their e-mail addresses with their 
Depository Participants only. 

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS: 
 

a)  Pursuant To the Provisions Of Section 108 Of The Companies Act, 2013 And Rule 20 Of The Companies 
(Management And Administration) Rules, 2014, The Company Is Pleased To Provide Members The Facility To 
Exercise Their Right To Vote At The Annual General Meeting (AGM) By Electronic Means And The Business 
May Be Transacted Through E-Voting Services Provided By National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). 
 

b)  A member may exercise his vote at any annual general meeting (AGM) by electronic means and Company 
may pass any resolution by electronic voting system in accordance with the rule 20 of the companies 
(management and administration) rules, 2014. 
 

c)  During the e-voting period, members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or 
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. 24th October, 2022 may cast their vote electronically. 

 
d)  The e-voting period commences at 9:00 a.m. on Friday, 28th October, 2022, and ends at 5:00 p.m on 

Sunday, 30th October, 2022. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. 
 
e)  Once the vote on a resolution is casted by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change 

it subsequently. 
 
f)  Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the members as on 

the date of dispatch of notice. 
 
g) The board of directors at their meeting has appointed M/s. Aditya Shah & Associates, Practicing Company 

Secretaries, as the scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 
 

h)  The scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days   from the conclusion of the e-
voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the 
Company and make a scrutinizer’s report at the votes cast in favor or against, if any, forthwith to the 
chairman of the Company. 
  

i)  The results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The result declared along with the 
scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the Company’s website and on the website of NSDL within two (2) 
days of passing of the resolutions at the AGM of the Company and communicated to the BSE limited. 
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR VOTING ELECTRONICALLY ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
I.    The voting period begins on 9:00 a.m. on Friday, 28th October, 2022, and ends at 5:00 p.m on Sunday, 30th 

October, 2022.During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (23rd September, 2022) of may cast their vote electronically. The 
e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. 

 
II.    How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 
 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below: 
 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 
 
A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode 
 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile 
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 
 
Type of shareholders  Login Method 
Individual 
Shareholders holding 
securities in demat 
mode with NSDL. 

Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” 
icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will 
prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After 
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services 
under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-
Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDLand you will be 
re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during 
the remote e-Voting period. 
 
1. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for 
IDeAS Portal” or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

 
2. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have 
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number 
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hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on 
the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be 
redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period. 

 
3. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL 
Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for 
seamless voting experience. 

 
 
Individual 
Shareholders holding 
securities in demat 
mode with CDSL 

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login 
through their user id and password. Option will be made available to 
reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for 
users to login to Easi / Easiest are 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com 
and click on New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see 
the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service 
provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote. 

3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 
available at 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 
demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com 
home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on 
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat Account. After 
successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective 
ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress. 

Individual 
Shareholders (holding 
securities in demat 
mode) login through 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. 
Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 
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their depository 
participants 

Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 
NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID 
and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to 
login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL 
 
Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual 
Shareholders holding 
securities in demat 
mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk 
by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.inor call at toll free no.: 1800 
1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30 
 

Individual 
Shareholders holding 
securities in demat 
mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk 
by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 
022- 23058738 or 022-23058542-43 
 

 
B) Login Method for e-Voting shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
1.Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 
2.Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 

under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 
3.A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
     Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices 
after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast 
your vote electronically. 

4.Your User ID details are given below : 
Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or 
CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 
account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client 
ID 
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and 
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 
IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 
account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical 
Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
registered with the company 
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For example if folio number is 001*** and 
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 
5.Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below: 
a.If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login 

and cast your vote. 
b.If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial 

password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you 
need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 

c.How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is 
communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your 
mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password 
to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL 
account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and 
your ‘initial password’.  
If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those 
shareholders whose email ids are not registered. 
 
6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten 
your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with 
NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available 
on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name 
and your registered address etc. 
Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-
Voting system of NSDL. 
 
7.After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the 

check box. 
8.Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9.After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 
How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 
1.After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding 
shares and whose voting cycle 

2.Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period now you 
are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

3.Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for 
which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 
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4.Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

5.You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation 
page. 

6.Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

General Guidelines for shareholders 
 
1.Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy 

(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of 
the duly  authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to 
aditya@csadityashah.co.in  with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in  
 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep 
your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to 
key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User 
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset 
the password 

 
3. In case of any queries, you may refer the  Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting 

user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free 
no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in   
 
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories/ company for 
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this 
notice: 
 
1.In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of 
the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested 
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to secretarial.kocl@gmail.com 
 
2.In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit 
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested scanned 
copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to secretarial.kocl@gmail.com, If 
you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login 
method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities 
in demat mode. 
 
3.Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.infor procuring user id and 
password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 
 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile 
number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 
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Date: 7th October, 2022. 
 

 
Registered Office: 
338/Paiky,  6/2,                       
Dhamdachi  Village,                          
Valsad,  Gujarat  - 396001 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Kome-On Communication Ltd 
 
 
Sd/- 
Mr. Ashish Patel 
DIN: 07659614 

  Managing Director 
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M A P 
 

[Route Map for Venue of 29th Annual General Meeting of the Company]  
 

 
 
https://www.google.co.in/maps/place/Dhamdachi,+Gundlav,+Gujarat/@20.6102102,72.9651131,16.75z/dat

a=!4m5!3m4!1s0x3be0c27607f87145:0x434809d315dbb5ee!8m2!3d20.6111658!4d72.9667254  
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Director’s Report 

To 
The Members 
 
The Directors place before member 29th Annual Report of Kome-on Communication Limited (The “Company” or 
“KOCL”) along with Audited Financial for the year ended 31st March, 2022. 
 
OPERATIONS: 
 
Performance of your Company as under: 

                         (Rs. In Thousands)           
Particulars Year ended  

31st March, 2022 
Year ended  
31st March, 2021 

Turnover -- -- 

Profit/(Loss) before 
taxation 

(1951.23) (1468.38) 

Less: Tax Expense 
a) Current Tax 
b) Deferred tax 

 
- 
- 

 
- 
- 

Profit/(Loss) after tax (1951.23) (1468.38) 

 
FINANCIAL RESULT: 

The Company had a net loss of Rs.  (1951.23) /- (In Thousands) as compared to net loss of Rs. (1468.38) /- (In 
Thousands) in the previous year. 
 

DIVIDEND: 

Based on the Company’s performance your directors could not consider declaring dividend to the equity 
shareholders of the Company during the financial year in view of the inadequate profits. 
 
AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES: 

During the year, the Company had a loss of Rs. (1951.23) /-. Hence, the Company did not propose to transfer to 
the General Reserves. 
 

SHARE CAPITAL: 

The paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on 31st March 2022 was   Rs. 15,00,81,070/-. During the 
year under review, the Company has not issued shares with differential   voting rights nor has granted any stock 
options or sweat equity. 

SUBSIDARY COMPANIES: 
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There are no Subsidiary Companies as on   31st March, 2022. There are no associate companies or joint venture 
companies within the meaning of section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”).  

Hence, Company is not required to present consolidated financial statement in respect to subsidiary companies 
in pursuance to provisions of section 129(3) of the Act. 

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186: 

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements. 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SUB-SECTION (1) 
OF SECTION 188 IN THE PRESCRIBED FORM: 

All related party transactions, contracts or arrangements that were entered into, during the financial year under 
review, were on an arms-length basis and in the ordinary course of business.  
 
The Company has adhered to its “Policy on Related Party Transactions and Materiality of Related Party 
Transactions” while perusing all Related Party transactions. The policy on Related Party Transactions as 
approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company’s website. 

Further, during the year under review, the Company has not entered into any 
contract/arrangement/transactions with related parties which could be considered material in accordance with 
the policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions. 

During the year under review, the Company had not entered into any contract/arrangement/ transaction with 
related parties which could be considered material as per listing agreement with stock exchanges. Further, 
there are no materially significant related party transactions during the year made by the Company with 
Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons. Hence disclosure under Section 
188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, as prescribed in Form AOC-2 is not required. 

FIXED DEPOSITS: 

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any Fixed Deposit from Public within the meaning 
of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 under Chapter V.  

During the year under review, the Company has also not borrowed any amount from its directors. 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 
The members of the Company’s Board of Directors are eminent persons of proven competencies and integrity. 
Besides experience, strong financial acumen, strategic astuteness and leadership qualities, they have a 
significant degree of commitment towards the company and devote adequate time to the meetings. The 
Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse board in its success. The Company believes that 
a truly diverse board will leverage differences in thought, perspective, knowledge, skill, industry experience and 
gender which will help the Company to retain its competitive advantage. 
 
 
 
During the year under review, the following changes occurred in the position of the Directors/KMPs of the 
Company. 
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Sr.
No 

Name of the Directors / 
KMPs 

Date of Event Details of Event 

1 Ms. Anita Pillai 22/02/2022 Resignation as Company Secretary & 
Compliance Officer of the Company. 

2 Mr. Ashish Rajeshbhai Patel 28/10/2021 Appointment as Additional Executive 
Director 

ANNUAL RETURN:  

Pursuant to the requirements under Section 92(3) and Section 134(3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, Annual Return on the website of the company. The web address 
where the extract of annual return is uploaded is http://komeon.in//   

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

To the best of knowledge and belief and according to information and explanations obtained by them, your 
Directors make the following statement in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013: 

1) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards had been followed along 
with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

2) they have selected such accounting policies and applied consistently and made judgments and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view  of the state of affairs of the Company as at   
31st March, 2022 and of the profit and loss  of the Company for that period. 

3) That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting    
records    in    accordance    with    the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of 
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

4) That the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; and 

5) That the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such 
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 

6) That the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

BOARD MEETINGS:  

As required under section 134(3)(b) of Companies Act, 2013 we would like to inform that the Board of Directors 
met 8 (Eight) times during the current financial year 2021–2022. For details of the meetings of the board, please 
refer to the corporate governance report, which forms part of this report. 
 
BOARD EVALUATION: 

Your Company has devised a Policy for determining qualifications, positive attributes of Directors, performance 
evaluation of Independent Directors, Board, Committees and other individual Directors which also include 
criteria for performance evaluation of the non-executive directors and executive directors. While appointing 
and re-appointing Independent Directors, the Board ensures that there is appropriate balance of skills, 
experience and knowledge to enable the Board to discharge its functions and duties effectively. 
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In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(10) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015, the evaluation process for the performance of the Board, its committees and individual Directors was 
carried out internally. The Board evaluated its performance after seeking inputs from all the Directors on the 
basis of criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and 
functioning etc. 

In a separate meeting of independent Directors held on 28th February, 2022, performance of   non-independent 
Directors, performance of the board as a whole and performance of the   chairman was evaluated, taking into 
account the views of executive Directors and   non-executive Directors. The same was discussed in the board 
meeting that followed the meeting of the independent Directors, at which the performance of the board, its 
committees and individual Directors was also discussed. Performance evaluation of independent Directors           
was done by the entire board, excluding the independent Director being evaluated. 

REPORTING OF FRAUD BY AUDITOR: 

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditor and Secretarial Auditor have not reported any instances of 
fraud committed in the Company by its Officers or Eemployees to the Audit Committee under section 143(2) of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 

POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

The Company’s policy on Directors’ appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in section 
178(3) of the Act has been disclosed in the corporate governance report, which forms part of this report. 

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

All new Directors inducted into the board attend an orientation program. The details of training                         
and familiarization program are provided in Corporate Governance Report. 
 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

The details in respect of internal financial control and their adequacy are included in the management 
discussion & analysis, which forms part of this report. 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE CONSTITUTION: 

During the financial year under review, the Audit Committee of the Company comprises of three Non-Executive 
Independent Directors. The Committee is chaired by a Non-Executive Independent Director, Ms. Apeksha 
Jadhav. 

The details of the same are more fully provided in the Corporate Governance Report.  
 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE CONSTITUTION: 

During the financial year under review, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company 
comprises of three Non-Executive Independent Directors as on March 31, 2022. The Committee is chaired by a 
Non-Executive Independent Director, Ms. Apeksha Jadhav. 

The details of the Committee are provided in the Corporate Governance Report. 
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STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE CONSTITUTION: 

During the financial year under review, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company comprises of 
three Non-Executive Independent Directors as on March 31, 2022.The Committee is under the Chairpersonship 
of Mr. Harshad Thorve, Non-Executive Independent Director.  

The details of the Committee are provided in the Corporate Governance Report. 

WEBSITE: 

Pursuant to Regulation 46 of (LODR) Regulation 2015 your Company as required is updating   all the documents 
necessary to keep the stakeholders updated on the official website. http://komeon.in/   
 
MANGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

In terms of the provision of Regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations and Pursuant to section 134(3)(n) of 
Companies Act, 2013, the Management’s discussion and Analysis as set out in this report as ANNEXURE - I. 

STOCK EXCHANGE LISTINGS: 

The Company’s equity is listed on BSE and members are allowed and permitted to trade on   BSE platform vide 
Company Code: KOCL and Scrip Code: 539910. 

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES: 

The Company’s Registrar & Transferring Agent (Electronic Transfer) has established connectivity to both the 
Depositories to facilitate trading in the electronic mode. As on 31.3.2022, 97.38% of Equity shares were held in 
demat form. M/s Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai is a Common Agency to maintain the 
electronic connectivity with both Depositories and Physical transfer of share.  

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 

Pursuant to the norms laid down under section 135 of Companies Act, 2013; the Company is not liable to 
constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee) as your Company does not meet the 
eligibility criteria for framing its Corporate Social Responsibility policy accordingly. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule, 5 of The Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company, will be provided 
upon request. In terms of Section 136 of the Act, the Report and Accounts are being sent to the Members and 
others entitled thereto, excluding the information on employees’ particulars which is available for inspection by 
the Members at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on working days of the Company 
up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. If any Member is interested in obtaining a copy thereof, 
such Member may write to the Company Secretary/ Authorised person in this regard and the same will be 
furnished on request. 

Particulars of Employees pursuant to section 134(3)(q) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(2) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,2014: 
 
a)  None of the employees was employed throughout the financial year, who was in receipt of remuneration 

exceeding Rs. 1,02,00,000/- per annum or more. Therefore, Rule 5(2)(i) of the captioned Rules is not 
applicable. 
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b)  None of the employees was employed throughout the financial year, who was in receipt of remuneration 

exceeding Rs. 8,50,000/- per month. Therefore, Rule 5(2)(ii) of the captioned Rules is not applicable. 
 

c)   None of the employee posted outside India and in receipt remuneration of Rs. 60 lakhs or more per annum 
or Rs. 50 lakhs or more a month. 

 
d)  No employee is a relative of any Director or Key Managerial personnel of the Company. 

Therefore, Rule 5(2)(iii) of the captioned Rules is not applicable to any employee.  

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.  
The Board of Directors hereby affirm that the remuneration paid to all directors, Key Managerial Personnel is in 
accordance with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company. 
 
OTHER DISCLOSURES: 

The Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no 
transactions on these items during the year under review: 

- No material changes and commitments which could affect the Company’s financial position have occurred 
between the end of the financial year of the Company and date of this report. 

- No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators, Courts or Tribunals which impact the going 
concern status and Company’s operations in future.  

- No complaint received from any employee, pursuant to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules made there under. 

- Company does not fall into the criteria to provide Business Responsibility Report as required                       
under Regulation 34 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, therefore no such report forms part of this                     
annual report. 

- During the year, there is no application made or any proceedings pending under The Insolvency and 
Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 

- Details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and the 
valuation done while taking loan from the banks or financial institutions along with the reasons thereof. Not 
Applicable. 

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & 
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:  

In accordance with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 
2013, Kome–on Communication Limited has modified the erstwhile policy for Prevention of Sexual Harassment 
at the Workplace and the Board of Directors has unanimously adopted the same w.e.f. July 23, 2014. 

Vide notification dated December 9, 2013 Ministry of Women and Child Development have introduced Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Rules, 2013. The earlier policy has 
been amended by incorporating the rules and procedures as mandated in the said notification. The revised 
policy is in effect from July 23, 2014. 
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Company has appointed Smt. Apeksha Manoj Jadhav (DIN: 07899665) to redress the issues regarding Sexual 
Harassments at work place. 

During the Financial year no complaint was received of Sexual Harassments at work place. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO: 
 
Information pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of    the    Companies    Act, 2013    read    with    the   Companies 
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 are not applicable to the Company 
keeping  in view the nature of business carried out by the Company. 
 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

Current Year: Nil  Previous Year: Nil 

 
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 
 
In compliance with Section 134(3)(n) of the Act, the Company has a Risk Management Policy which provides for 
the identification therein of elements of risk which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of 
the Company.  
 
Pursuant to Schedule IV(II)(4) of the Act, the Independent Directors, inter-alia amongst others, review the 
system from time to time to ensure that Risk Management is robust and satisfactory. 
 
Further, in terms of Regulation 17(9)(b) of Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors is responsible for framing, 
implementing and monitoring the Risk Management Plan of the Company. 
 
POLICY ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) INITIATIVES 
 
Pursuant to provisions of Section 135 of the Act, the Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social 
Responsibility Committee or to undertake any CSR activities.  
 
Therefore, the Company is not required to make any disclosure as specified in Section 134(3) (o) of the Act. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure) Regulations, 
2015 a separate report on Corporate Governance under Regulation 27(2) of Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, is furnished as a part of                         
the Annual Report along with the Auditors Certificate on its Compliance under Annexure - II. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

M/s. AMD & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company 
from the conclusion of 28th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 33rd Annual General Meeting. 
 
AUDITORS’ REPORT: 

The Auditors Report for fiscal year 2021-2022 contains certain qualification, reservation or adverse remark 
which is annexed to this Report. 
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The Statutory Auditors Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. 

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS: 

Maintenance of Cost record as specified by the Central Government under sub section 1 of Section 148 of 
Companies Act, 2013 is not required by the Company. 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with the Rules made thereunder, M/s. Aditya Shah & 
Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, was appointed for the issuance of the Secretarial Audit Report for 
the Financial Year ended 31st March 2022. 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT: 

The Secretarial Audit Report is appended to the Directors’ Report in Annexure - III. 
 
The Secretarial Audit Report contains the following qualification, reservation or adverse remark: 

a.The company has not appointed Internal Auditor as per Section 138(1) of Companies, Act 2013. 

b. The Company has not complied with SEBI / CIR / ISD / 3 / 2011 where all the shares of the Company 
held by the promoters of the Company shall in dematerialized mode only. 

c. The website of the company is not updated as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

d.Certain compliances are not complied within the time prescribed under SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 2011 
and SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.  

e.Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-2022 are not signed by Company 
Secretary of the Company as required u/s 134 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

f.The Company has not maintained a Structured Digital Database as required under Regulation 3(5) of 
SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. 

g. The Promoters of the Company have violated provisions of Regulation 4 of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 2015 by trading in shares of the company during the period of closure of trading 
window. 
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Management’s representation to the Auditors qualification, reservation or adverse remark: 

a) The Company is in the process of appointing suitable candidate for the post of Internal Auditor. 

b) The Company is in the process of dematerializing the entire shareholding of the promoters. 

c)  The Company is in the process of appointing a suitable person for updation of website of the Company. 

d)  The Company is taking adequate measures to avoid such things in future. 

e)  The Company is in process of searching a suitable candidate for the post of Whole Time Company Secretary 
of the Company. 

f)   The Company is taking adequate measures to comply with the same. 

g)   The Company is taking adequate measures to avoid such things in future. 

MANNER OF FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE AND THAT OF ITS 
COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS: 

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(p) of the Act read with Rule 8(4) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, other 
applicable provisions of the Act, and various applicable clauses of the Listing Regulations, and the disclosure 
regarding the manner of formal annual evaluation by the Board of its own performance and that of its various 
committees and individual directors is provided hereto: 

Evaluation Criteria 
 
Pursuant to Part D of Schedule II of the Listing Regulations, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has 
formulated the criteria for evaluation of the performance of the Independent Directors and the Board. The 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee also identifies persons qualified to become directors and who may 
be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommends to the Board 
their appointment and removal and carries out the evaluation of every director’s performance in accordance 
with Section 178(2) of the Act read with the Rules framed there under and Part D of Schedule II of the Listing 
Regulations. 

 
The Board shall monitor & review the Board Evaluation Framework and evaluate the performance of all the 
Board Committees. 

 
Further, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated criteria for determining qualifications, 
positive attributes and independence of a director and recommended to the Board a policy, relating to the 
remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. The details of the same are 
more fully described in the Corporate Governance Report. 

Further, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has also devised a Policy on Board Diversity 
in accordance with Regulation 19(4) of the Listing Regulations. 

Performance Evaluation of the individual directors 
 
Pursuant to section 178(2) of the Act, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company carries 
out the performance evaluation of the individual directors. 
 
Board of Directors 
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A separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 28th February, 2022, pursuant to 
Clause VII of Schedule IV to the Act and Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations, for transacting the following 
businesses as set forth in the Agenda: 

 
Review the performance of the non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole. 
 
Review the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of the executive 
directors and Non-Executive directors. 
 
Assessment of the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management 
and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. 

 
The same was perused in accordance with the Evaluation criteria determined by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee. 
 
The Independent Directors of the Company in fulfilling their role and functions as specified in Clause II of 
Schedule IV to the Act, help in bringing an objective view in the evaluation of the performance of the Board and 
management. 

The Independent Directors expressed satisfaction over the performance of all the non-Independent Directors 
and the Chairman. 

Performance Evaluation of the Independent Directors 
 
Pursuant to Clause VIII of Schedule IV to the Act and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations, read with Part D of 
Schedule II thereto the performance evaluation of the Independent Directors is perused by the entire Board of 
Directors, excluding the director being evaluated.  

On the basis of the report of performance evaluation, the extension of the term of appointment or its 
continuance in respect of the Independent Directors is being considered. 

Performance Evaluation of the Committee 

The Board of Directors evaluates the performance of all the Board Committees, based on the Company’s 
Performance Evaluation Policy. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 
 
Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors have 
adopted a Nomination and Remuneration Policy in terms of Section 178 of the Act, read with Rules made 
thereunder and read with part-D of schedule II of the Listing Obligation as amended from time to time.  

The shareholders may visit the Company’s website to view The Nomination and Remuneration Policy, viz; for 
the detailed Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company. 

WHISTLE BLOWER & VIGIL MECHANISM: 

As per Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of Listing Regulations your Company has a 
comprehensive Whistle Blower and Vigil Mechanism Policy which has been approved and implemented within 
the organization. (Refer Corporate Governance).       

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 
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Statements in this Board’s Report and Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s 
objectives, projections, estimates, expectations, or predictions may be forward looking within the meaning of 
applicable securities, laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in the 
statement. Important factors that could influence the Company’s operations include change in government 
relations, tax laws, economic & political developments within and outside the country and such other factors. 

ACKNOWLEGEMENT: 

Your directors would like to express their sincere appreciation of the co-operation and assistance received from 
shareholders, bankers, regulatory bodies and other business constituents during the year under review. Your 
directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the commitment displayed by all 
executives, officers and staff, resulting in the successful performance of the Company during the year. 

 
 
Date: 7th October, 2022. 
 
Registered Office: 
338/Paiky,  6/2,                       
Dhamdachi  Village,                          
Valsad,  Gujarat  - 396001 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Kome-On Communication Ltd 
 
 
Sd/- 
Mr. Ashish Patel 

  DIN: 07659614 
  Managing Director 
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ANNEXURE - I 
 

ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS REPORT 
Management Discussion and Analysis 

A) FAST FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS: 

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis of financial Condition and results of Operations of 
the Company describing the Company’s objectives, expectations or predictions may be forwarded looking 
within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Forward looking statements are based on 
certain assumptions and expectations of future events. 

The Company cannot guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realised. 
The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise forward-looking statements on 
the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events. Actual results may differ materially from 
those expressed in the statement. Important factors that could influence the Company’s operations     
include such allegation, charges levied by the regulatory authority, changes in government regulations, tax 
laws, economic developments within the country and such other factors. 

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting and in accordance with the provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013, (the Act) and comply with the IND AS read with Companies (Accounting 
Standards). The Management of Kome-on Communication Limited has used estimates and judgments 
relating to the financial statements on a prudent and reasonable basis, in order that the financial 
statements reflect in a true and fair manner, the state of affairs and profits for the year. The following 
discussions on our financial condition and results of operations should be read together with financial 
statements and the SCHEDULES to these statements included in the Annual Report. 

Unless otherwise specified or the context otherwise requires, all references herein to ‘we’, ‘us’, ‘our’, ‘the 
Company’, ‘Kome-on’, ‘kcl’ are to Kome-on Communication Limited. 

B) INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS, OPPORTUNITY AND THREATS, PERFORMANCE OUTLOOK 
AND RISKS AND CONCERNS: 

The philosophy is backed by principles of concern, commitment, ethics, excellence and learning in all its acts 
and relationships with stakeholders, customers, associates and community at large which has always 
propelled the Company towards higher horizons. 

From our last year performance outlook report, you all shall appreciate that the exploration activities in the 
Electronic Media Industry had shown signs of improvement in Domestic market of event & reality based 
program followed by public responses through SMS, Telephones, email etc. which has great mileage    in the 
viewer ship of channels. It is being observed that very next program shown on the channels is event & 
reality based. Therefore, looking to the great demand, Company has eventually entered into consulting the 
event & reality based programs.  

The Company faces threat due to high domestic & international competitors & regular advancement in 
technology.  The Company also faces threat from piracy, coping of creative idea, by an individual, Company 
or any person related to the field.  
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C) INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

The Internal Control System comprises of exercising controls at various stages and is established in order to 
provide reasonable assurance for: 

 
i) Safeguarding Assets and their usage. 

 
ii) Maintenance of Proper Accounting Records and Adequacy and Reliability of Information used for 

carrying on Business Operations. 

The Key elements of the system are as follows: 

a) Existence of Authority Manuals and periodical updating of the same for all Functions. 

b) Existence of Clearly defined Organizational Structure and Authority. 

c) Existence of Corporate Policies for Financial reporting and Accounting. 

d) Existence of Management Information System updated from time to time as may be required 

e) Existence of Annual Budgets and Long-Term Business Plans. 

f) Periodical Review of Opportunities and Risk Factors depending on the Global/Domestic Scenario and to 
undertake measures as may be necessary 

D) HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: 

The Company continued with its Policy of Human Resources Development and retention. To enrich the skills 
of employees and enrich their experience, the Company arranges practical training courses by internal 
faculty. The Company is maintaining good employee relations and no man days are lost during the year due 
to employee’s unrest. 

 
 
Date: 7th October, 2022. 
 

 
Registered Office: 
338/Paiky,  6/2,                       
Dhamdachi  Village,                          
Valsad,  Gujarat  - 396001 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Kome-On Communication Ltd 
 
 
Sd/- 
Mr. Ashish Patel 

  DIN: 07659614 
  Managing Director 
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ANNEXURE – II 
ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS REPORT 

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
To The Members of  
Kome-On Communication Limited 
 
a.I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Kome-On Communication Limited 
(hereinafter referred as ‘Company’) for the Financial year ended March 31, 2022, as prescribed under 
Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and paras C, D and E of Schedule V 
of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(hereinafter referred as ‘Listing Regulations’). 
 
b.I state that compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management, and 
our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring 
compliance with conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the 
financial statements of the Company. 
 
c.In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to our examination of the relevant records 
and the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has not complied with the conditions of 
Corporate Governance as prescribed under Listing Regulations. 
 
d.We further state that such compliance/non-compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 
 
e.This certificate is solely for the purpose of complying with Listing Regulations and may not be suitable for any 
other purpose. 
 
For Aditya Shah & Associates, 
Practicing Company Secretaries 
SD/- 
Aditya Shah 
Proprietor 
M. No: 58883 
COP No: 22912 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 07.10.2022. 
UDIN: A058883D001156914. 
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Report on Corporate Governance 

a) Company’s Philosophy 

Corporate Governance is a value-based framework to manage the Company affairs in a fair and transparent 
manner. The Company’s philosophy on corporate governance oversees business strategies and ensures 
fiscal accountability, ethical corporate behaviour and fairness to all stakeholders comprising regulators, 
employees, customers, vendors, investors and the society at large.  

At Kome-On Communication Ltd., Corporate Governance practices are based on the principles of adoption 
of transparent procedures and practices and complete and timely disclosures of Corporate, financial and 
operational information to its stakeholders. 

The Directors present the Company’s report on Corporate Governance pursuant to the Securities Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

b)  Board of Directors 

i) The Composition of the Board consists of Six Directors as on March 31, 2022. Out of Six Directors, three (i.e. 
50.00%) are Executive Directors and three (i.e. 50.00%) are Non-Executive Independent Directors. The 
composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with   
Section 149 of the Act. 

ii) None of the Directors on the Board hold Directorships in more than ten public companies. Further none of 
them is a member of more than ten committees or chairman of   more than five committees across all the 
public companies in which he is a director. Necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions in other 
public companies as on March 31, 2022 have been made by the Directors. None of the Directors are related 
to each other.  

iii) Independent Directors are non-executive Directors as defined under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the   SEBI (LODR), 
Regulations, 2015 read with   Section 149(6) of the Act. The maximum tenure of independent Directors is in 
compliance with the Act. All the Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria as 
mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with   Section 149(6) of the Act.  

 
BOARD, COMMITTEE MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR: 

The Board of Directors met 8 (Eight) times during the year on 26th April, 2021, 21st May, 2021, 13th August, 
2021, 4th September, 2021, 28th October, 2021, 2nd November, 2021, 12th January, 2022, 31st January, 2022, 
respectively.  

The maximum gap between two meetings was less than 120 days. 

DIRECTORS ATTENDANCE AND DIRECTORSHIP HELD: 

The composition of the Board of Directors and attendance of Directors at the Board meeting, Annual General 
Meeting and also number of other Directorships/committee memberships including Chairmanships in Indian 
Public Limited Companies are as follows: 
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Sr. 
No. 

Name DIN No. Category Board 
Meeting 

Last 
AGM 

Other 
Directorship 

Committe
e 
Membersh
ip 

Committee 
Chairmans
hip 

1. Badri Joshi 07850687 
Whole-time 
ED 
 

8 Yes 
0 0 0 

2. Apeksha Jadhav 07899665 
Independent 
Women 
Director 

8 Yes 
1 4 2 

3. Parashuram Katwe 08022233 Independent 
Director 

8 Yes 0 2 0 

4. Harshad Thorve 06605949 
 

Independe
nt Director 

8 Yes 
2 2 1 

5. Shekhar Kadam 07953046 
 

MD 8 Yes 
0 0 0 

6. Ashish Rajeshbhai 
Patel 07659614 

Additional 
Director 

3 No 
0 0 0 

 
CMD - Chairman & Managing Director, NED - Non-Executive Director, Non-Ex - Non Executive, Ex - Executive 
Director. 

i.The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. 

ii.During the year 2021-2022, information as mentioned in Schedule II Part A of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 
has been placed before the Board for its consideration. 

iii.The terms and conditions of appointment of the Independent Directors are disclosed on the website of the 
Company. 

iv.During the year, one meeting of the Independent Directors was held on 28th February, 2022. The 
Independent Directors, inter-alia, reviewed the performance of non-independent Directors, Chairman of the 
Company and the Board as a whole. 

v.The Board periodically reviews the compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company, prepared by 
the Company.  

vi.The details of the familiarization programme of the Independent Directors are available on the website of 
the Company (http://komeon.in/). 

vii.Details of equity shares of the Company held by the Directors as on March 31, 2022 are given below: 
 

Name Category No. of shares held 

Mr. Badri Joshi Whole-time, Executive - 

Mr. Apeksha Jadhav Non-Executive Independent - 

Mr. Harshad Thorve Non-Executive Independent  - 
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Mr. Shekhar Kadam Executive, MD - 
Mr. Parashuram Katwe Non-Executive Independent - 

Ashish Rajeshbhai Patel Additional Director - 

 
BOARD AGENDA AND MINUTES: 

Agenda papers are generally circulated to the Board members well in advance before the Meeting of the Board 
of Directors. All material information is incorporated in the agenda papers for facilitating focused discussions at 
the Meeting. 
 
Matters of urgent nature, if any are approved by the Board by passing resolutions through circulation. 

INFORMATION TO THE BOARD: 

The Board has complete access to all information with the Company. Inter alia the following information is 
regularly provided to the Board as part of the agenda papers. 

 Quarterly results of the Company. 

 Annual operating plans, budgets, capital budgets, updates and all variances. 

 Materially important show cause notices, demand, prosecutions or other legal notices if any. 

 Materially relevant default in financial obligations to and by the Company. 

 Compliance of any regulatory, statutory nature or listing requirements. 

 Minutes of the Meeting of the Board of Directors and Committees of the Board of Directors. 

 Details of Related Party Transactions, if any. 

 Quarterly Compliance Report on Regulation 27(2) and other non-compliance. 
 
REVIEW OF LEGAL COMPLIANCE REPORTS: 

The Board periodically reviews during the year the Compliance Reports in respect of the various Statutory 
enactment’s applicable to the Company. 
 
RE-APPOINTMENT OF THE DIRECTORS: 

According to the Articles of Association of the Company one third of the Directors are liable to retire every year 
and if eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment at every Annual General Meeting. 

The table below shows the list of the Directors retiring by rotation and also those who have been re-appointed 
as Directors during the year & whose tenure of Directorship is extended. 
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Name of the 
Directors 

Date of Birth Last Re-
appointment 
date 

Qualifications & 
Experience 

Directorship in 
other Company 
(Only Public Cos.) 

Membership of 
committee of the 
Board in other 
Company 

Mr. Shekhar 
Kadam 

25/06/1988 NA Graduation 0 0 

 
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DIRECTORS: 

Responsibilities of the Board: 

The primary role of the Board is that of trusteeship to protect and enhance shareholders value. As trustee, the 
Board ensures that the Company has clear goals and policies for achievement. The Board oversees the 
Company’s strategic direction, reviews corporate performance, authorizes and monitors strategic decision, 
ensures regulatory compliance and safeguards interests of the stakeholders. 

Responsibilities of the Chairman and Managing Director: 

The Board of Directors at their meeting delegated the powers to Shri Shekhar Kadam, Director                             
(DIN: 07953046) to enable him carry out the day to day   operations    of    the    Company.    The    powers              

encompasses all areas such as personnel, legal, general and miscellaneous powers. 

PLEDGE OF SHARES: 

The Company in compliance of the amended SEBI (Substantial acquisition of shares and takeovers) Regulations, 
1997 made necessary disclosures to the Stock Exchanges intimating the details of the shares pledged by the 
promoter and every person forming part of the promoter group.  No shares are pledged. 

TRAINING FOR THE BOARD 

As part of ongoing knowledge sharing and updating, the Board of Directors are updated with relevant statutory 
amendments and landmark judicial pronouncements encompassing important laws such as Company Law, SEBI 
Law, Income Tax Law etc, at meetings of the Board of Directors. 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Corporate Governance, a board evaluation                
policy has been framed and approved by the Independent Directors and by the Board. The Board carried out an 
annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Independent Directors individually as well as the 
evaluation of the working of the Committees of the Board. The performance evaluation of all Directors                         
was carried out by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The performance evaluation of the Chairman 
and the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors. 
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COMMITTEES TO THE BOARD: 

The Board of Directors has constituted various Committees with adequate delegation to focus on specific areas 
and take decisions to discharge day to day affairs of the Company. Each Committee is guided by its charter, 
which defines the composition, scope and powers of the committee.  All decisions recommendations of the 
Committees are placed before the Board of Directors. 

The Committees constituted by the Board as on date are: (a) Audit Committee, (b) Stakeholders’ Relationship & 
Grievance Committee (c) Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Committees meet as per the business 
needs. 

(A) AUDIT COMMITTEE 

i) The Audit Committee of Directors consists of well-qualified and Independent Directors.   The activities of the 
Committee are in conformity as are set out in line with the provisions of Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing 
Regulations, read with Section 177 of the Act. All the members of the committee possess adequate 
knowledge of finance and accounts.  

ii)The composition of the Audit Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are given 
below: 

The Committee comprises of 3 Non-Executive Independent Directors Ms. Apeksha Jadhav (Chairperson), Mr. 
Harshad Thorve (Member) and Mr. Parashuram Katwe (Member). 

 The Secretary of the Company also acts as Secretary to the Committee. The External Auditors are also invited 
to attend the meetings of the Committee.  

The Committee met six times in the financial year 2021–2022. The attendance of members at the meetings 
was as follows: 

The table shows the list of members of Audit Committee and attendance in particular. 

Number of meetings held & Attended: 

Dates of 
Meeting 

Apeksha Jadhav 
Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

Parashuram Katwee 
Non-Executive 
Independent Director 
 

Harshad Thorve 
Non-Executive 
Independent Director 
 

26.04.2021 √ √ √ 
21.05.2021 √ √ √ 
13.08.2021 √ √ √ 
04.09.2021 √ √ √ 
02.11.2021 √ √ √ 

12.01.2022 √ √ √ 

 

Ms. Apeksha Jadhav is Chairman of Audit Committee. 

iii)The broad terms of reference of the Audit committee are as under: 

 Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting system and process and disclosures of its financial 
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible. 
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 Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and if required, the replacement or 
removal of the statutory auditors and the fixation of Audit Fees. 

 Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by them.  

 Reviewing with the management the Annual Financial Statements before submission to the Board for 
approval with particular reference to: 

a) Matter required to be included in the Directors Responsibility statement to be included in the Board’s 
Report in terms of clause 3(c) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

b) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same. 

c) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgement by management. 
d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings. 

e) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements. 

f) Disclosure of any related party transactions. 

g) Qualifications in the draft Audit Report. 

h) Review regarding the going concern assumption and compliance with the accounting standards.  

 Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for 
approval. 

 Reviewing with the management performance of the Statutory and internal Auditors and discuss their 
findings, suggestions, internal control systems, scope of audit, observations of the auditors and other 
related matters etc.,  

 The minutes of the Audit Committee meeting are circulated to the Board of Directors. 

 Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as 
well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 

 Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee. 

 To review the Company’s financial and risk management policies. 

 
The Audit Committee is empowered, pursuant to its terms of reference, to: 

 Investigate any activity within its terms of reference and to seek any information it requires from any 
employee. 

 Obtain legal or other independent professional advice and to ensure the attendance of outsiders with 
relevant experience and expertise, when considered necessary. 

Report of the Audit Committee of Directors for the year ended on March 31, 2022 

To the shareholder of Kome-on Communication Limited. 
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 During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors audited the Company’s accounts and the reports 
placed before the Audit committee for consideration. 

 The audits were carried out pursuant to an Audit Calendar and approved by the Audit Committee in the 
beginning of the year. 

 The Audit Committee noted the Audit Report the view of the Audit and the Management. 

 The Audit committee’s suggestions from time to time were implemented by the Company during the 
year. 

 The Audit Committee sought clarifications from the Auditors and the Management of the Company, 
whenever required, in relation to the financial matters of the Company as per the scope and powers of 
the Audit Committee. 

 The Audit Committee meetings were interactive and met Five times in the financial year and the gap 
between two meetings did not exceed 4 months. 

 
 (B)  STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

i)  The stakeholders’ relationship committee is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 20 of SEBI 
Listing Regulations read with section 178 of the Act.”  

ii)  The broad terms of reference of the stakeholders’ relationship committee are as under: 

(a) To review the reports submitted by the registrars if any, and share transfer agents of the Company at half 
yearly intervals. 

(b) To interact periodically with the Registrars and Share transfer Agents to ascertain and investigate the 
quality of the Company’s shareholders / investors grievances redressal system and to review the report 
on the functioning of the said investors grievance redressal system relating to transfer/ transmission of 
shares.  

(c) issue of duplicate certificates  

(d) non-receipt of balance sheet and 

(e) all such complaints directly concerning the shareholders/investors as stakeholders of the Company. 

(f) And such other matters that may be considered necessary in relation to shareholders of the Company. 

iii)  The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of Directors met one time during the financial year 2021-2022. 

iv)  The composition of the stakeholders’ relationship committee and the details of meetings attended by its 
members are given below: 

The Committee was reconstituted to 3 Non-Executive Independent Directors viz. Mr. Harshad Thorve 
(Chairperson), Ms. Apeksha Jadhav (Member), and Mr. Parashuram Katwe (Member). 
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Dates of Meeting Apeksha Jadhav 
Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

Harshad Thorve 
Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

Parashuram Katwee 
Non-Executive 
Independent Director 
 

13-01-2022 √ √ √ 

Mr. Harshad Thorve is the Chairman of the Stakeholders’ Relationship & Grievance Committee. 

v)Name, Designation & Address of Compliance Officer: 

  

 

 

 

 

Disclosure 

   During the year Company has received shares for transfer in physical form.  

   The Company has received no complaints in relevant financial year from the shareholders.   

    No shares are pending for transfer as on 31.3.2022. 

(C) NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

i)  The nomination and remuneration committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of 
Regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulations, read with Section 178 of the Act. 

ii)  The broad terms of reference of the nomination and remuneration committee are as under: 

    Recommend to the Board the setup and composition of the Board and its committees, including the 
“formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 
director.” The committee will consider periodically reviewing the composition of the Board with the 
objective of achieving an optimum balance of size, skills, independence, knowledge, age, gender and 
experience.  

   Recommend to the Board the appointment or reappointment of Directors. 

   Devise a policy on Board diversity. 

   Recommend to the Board appointment of   Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP” as defined   by the Act) and 
executive team members   of the Company (as defined by this Committee). 

   Carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance and support the Board and Independent Directors in 
evaluation of the performance of the Board, its committees and individual Directors. This shall                       
include “Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board”. Additionally the 
Committee may also oversee the performance review process of the KMP and executive team of the 
Company. 

Name Mr. Ashish Patel 

Designation Managing Director 

Telephone NA 

Email secretarial.kocl@gmail.com 
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   Recommend to the Board the Remuneration Policy for Directors, executive team or Key Managerial 
Personnel as well as the rest of the employees. 

   On an annual basis, recommend to the Board the remuneration payable to the Directors and oversee the 
remuneration to executive team or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company. 

    Oversee familiarization programmes for Directors. 

    Oversee the Human Resource philosophy, Human Resource and People strategy and Human Resource 
practices including those for leadership development, rewards and recognition, talent management and 
succession planning (specifically for the Board, Key Managerial Personnel and executive team). 

    Provide guidelines for remuneration of Directors on material subsidiaries. 

    Recommend to the Board on voting pattern for appointment and remuneration of Directors on the 
Boards of its material subsidiary companies. 

    Performing such other duties and responsibilities as may be consistent with the provisions of the 
committee charter. 

iii)  The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the details of meetings attended by 
its members are given below: 

The Committee was reconstituted to 3 Non-Executive Independent Directors viz.   Ms. Apeksha Jadhav 
(Chairperson), Mr. Harshad Thorve (Member) and Mr. Parashuram Katwe (Member). 

The Committee met on one occasion during the year. Dates and attendance is tabulated as below:   

Number of meetings held & Attended: 
 

Dates of 
Meeting 

Apeksha Jadhav 
Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director 

Harshad Thorve** 
Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

Parashuram Katwee 
Non-Executive  
Independent 
Director 
 

28-10-2021 √ √ √ 
 
Ms. Apeksha Jadhav is Chairman of Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 

Mr. Harshad Thorve is the Chairman of the Stakeholders’ Relationship & Grievance Committee. 
 
a) The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme.  

b) Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors: 

The performance evaluation criterion for independent Directors is determined by the Nomination and 
Remuneration committee. An indicative list of factors that may be evaluated include participation and 
contribution by a director, commitment, effective deployment of knowledge and expertise, effective 
management of relationship with stakeholders, integrity and maintenance of confidentiality and 
independence of behavior and judgment. 
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 

To the shareholders of Kome–on Communication Limited 

The Committee is responsible for considering and recommending to the Board of Directors the remuneration 
paid to Executive Directors.  The Committee ensures compliance under section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and 
other applicable provisions. 

DETAIL OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS: 

It is informed that the Non-Executive Directors of the Company, whether Independent or Non-Independent, are 
eligible for sitting fees for attending the Meetings of the Board of Directors/Committees of Board of Directors.  

None of the Directors are drawing salary in view of low turnover of the Company. 

 The Company during the year 2021-2022 did not advance any loans to any of its directors. 

 There is no additional payment being made towards performance of any executives. 

 The Company does not have any stock option scheme for the managerial personnel. 

MANAGEMENT: 

The Management identifies, measures, monitors and minimizes the risk factors in the business and ensures 
safe, sound and efficient operation. Your Company has developed and implemented policies, procedures and 
practices that attempt to translate the Company’s core purpose and mission into reality. 

All these policies, procedures and practices are elaborated hereunder. 

a)  Policy of Corporate Governance: 
 
The Company always makes conscious efforts to inculcate best Corporate Governance practices and goes 
beyond adherence to regulatory framework. 

The Company towards its commitment to trusteeship, transparency, accountability and equality in all its 
dealings and to maintain positive bonding has put in place a ‘Policy of Corporate Governance’. 

b) Legal Compliance Policy: 

The Company has a legal compliance policy for duly complying with Central, State and Local Laws and 
Regulations to achieve and maintain the highest business standards and benchmark the internal legal 
practices. 

c)  Board Charter: 

This charter sets out the role, structure, responsibilities and operations of the Board of the Company and its 
delegation of authority to the management. 

The charter sets out the role of the Board as a Trustee of the stakeholders and the Company, who provides 
strategic direction, review corporate performance, authorize and monitor strategic decisions, ensure 
regulatory compliances and safeguard their interest. 
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d)  Management discussion and analysis: 

The Annual Report has a detailed chapter on Management Discussion and analysis.  

e) Management Disclosures: 

Directors and Senior management personnel of the Company as well as certain identified key associates 
make annual disclosures to the Board relating to material financial and commercial transactions were they 
have interest, conflicting with the interest of Company. The interested Directors do not participate in the  
discussion  nor do they vote on such matters when the matter is considered by the Board of Directors. 

STAKEHOLDERS: 

Dissemination of Information: 

The Company has established systems and procedures to disseminate relevant information to its 
stakeholders including shareholders, auditors, suppliers, customers, employees and financers.  

The primary source of information regarding the operations of the Company including the quarterly results is 
advertisement in leading newspapers. 

The Quarterly and annual results of the Company are sent to the Stock Exchanges immediately after they are 
approved by the Board of Directors and published in  widely circulated English and in vernacular newspaper. 

Quarterly Results: 

The Company through this Annual Report    requests all the shareholders to inform the Company about their 
email IDs, so as to keep them updated. As an investor friendly measure the un-audited financial                   
results of the Company can be emailed in addition to being published in the newspaper. 

The Company is trying to choose this channel of communication, for carrying out substantial correspondence 
with the shareholders to reduce costs while maintaining reach to the shareholders. Shareholders,                     
who have not yet registered their email Ids, may immediately do so to secretarial.kocl@gmail.com. 

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS: 

There are no legal proceedings pending against the Company. 

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

Financial Results are published in leading Newspaper as well as copies of the same are also being send to all the 
Stock Exchanges when required where the shares of the Company are listed for the benefit of the Public at 
large. Financial Results are published normally in   English Newspapers and in Vernacular daily Newspaper. The 
results are also displayed on the Company’s website. 
 
SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM: 

The Company’s transfer of shares is handled by the Registrars. 

The dematerialized shares are directly transferred   to the beneficiaries by the depositories. 

NOMINATION FACILITY: 
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Shareholders holding physical shares may file nominations in prescribed Form SH-13. Pursuant to Section 72 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 19(1) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules 2014, to 
the Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company. Those holding shares in dematerialized   form may contact 
their respective Depository Participant (DP) to avail the nomination facility. 

DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY: 

The shares of the Company are under the category of compulsory delivery in dematerialized mode by all 
categories of investors. 

The Company has signed agreements with both the depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited and 
Central Depository Services (India) Limited. As on March 31, 2022, 97.39% of the shares of the Company are 
already dematerialized. 

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 

The Company has adopted an Insider Trading policy to regulate,   monitor and   report trading  by  

Insider’s under the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading), Regulations, 2015. This Policy also includes practices 
and procedures for fair disclosure of un-published price-sensitive information, initial and continual disclosure. 

The Shares Transfer Status during 2021–2022: 
Particulars As on 31.03.2022 2021–2022 

Total Shares Demat in NSDL 47,03,056 

Total Shares Demat in CDSL 99,12,651 

Total Shares in Physical form 3,92,400 

Total number of Shares 1,50,08,107 

% of Shares Demat 97.39% 

 
The Company’s ISIN No. for dematerialization for both NSDL and CDSL is INE833C01012. 

DISTRIBUTION OF SHARE HOLDINGS: 

This table below shows the distribution of shareholding of various groups as on March 31, 2022: 

NOMINAL VALUES(RS.) SHAREHOLDERS %AGE 
TOTAL 
SHARES 

AMOUNT 
(RS.) %AGE 

  UPTO    - 5000  5166 76.25 825422 8254220 5.50 
  5001    - 10000  750 11.07 644400 6444000 4.29 
 10001    - 20000  319 4.71 505049 5050490 3.37 
 20001    - 30000  139 2.05 368574 3685740 2.46 
 30001    - 40000  48 0.71 174323 1743230 1.16 
 40001    - 50000  85 1.25 413961 4139610 2.76 
 50001    -100000  113 1.67 842714 8427140 5.62 
100001    & above  155 2.29 11233664 112336640 74.85 
            
Total: 6775 100 15008107 150081070 100 
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Monthly High and Low Quotation along with volume of shares traded at BSE & Trading Status: 

the table below shows monthly High and Low quotation along with volume of total traded shares up to 31st 
March 2022. 
 

MONTH HIGH LOW VOLUME 
Apr 2021 0.79 0.71 2,58,436 
May 2021 0.86 0.76 1,67,579 
June 2021 1.62 0.86 3,71,940 
July 2021 4.33 1.62 4,50,117 
Aug 2021 3.74 1.55 2,00,935 
Sept 2021 3.68 1.96 19,70,797 
Oct 2021 4.10 2.90 36,54,310 
Nov 2021 3.84 2.60 9,14,933 
Dec 2021 3.49 2.29 24,05,979 
Jan 2022 6.47 3.66 34,82,715 
Feb 2022 10.99 6.78 43,44,677 
Mar 2022 11.70 5.15 1,05,00,795 

 
General Body Meetings: 
 
Financial Year Date Time Location 

28th AGM – 2020-21 30-09-2021 11.00 a.m. Block No. 338/Paiky, 6/2, Dhamdachi Village, Valsad, Gujarat 
– 396001. 

27th AGM – 2019-20 30-09-2020 11.00 a.m. Block No. 338/Paiky, 6/2, Dhamdachi Village, Valsad, Gujarat 
– 396001. 

26th AGM – 2018-19 30-09-2019 11.00 a.m. Block No. 338/Paiky, 6/2, Dhamdachi Village, Valsad, Gujarat 
– 396001. 

 
INVESTOR’S CORRESPONDENCE MAY BE ADDRESSED TO: 

The shareholders in large are informed that for any correspondence related to shares of the Company they 
must send applications to Registrar and share transferring agents M/s. Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd. or 
can email to secretarial.kocl@gmail.com. 

DETAILS OF PUBLIC FUNDING IN THE LAST THREE YEARS: 

The Company has not raised any funds from the public in last three years. 

DISCLOSURES: 

a) There is no related party transaction recorded during the fiscal year. 

b) Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties imposed on the Company by the stock exchanges or 
the SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last three years: Nil  

 
c) Whistle Blower and Vigil Mechanism Policy: 

As per Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and has 
established the necessary vigil mechanism as defined under Regulation 22 of SEBI Listing Regulations for 
Directors and employees to report concerns about unethical behaviour. No person has been denied access 
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to the Chairman of the audit committee. The said policy has been also put up on the website of the 
Company at the following link - http://komeon.in/. 

d) Reconciliation of share capital audit:  
 
A qualified practicing Company Secretary carried out a share capital audit to reconcile the total admitted 
equity share capital with the National Securities Depository Limited (“NSDL”) and the Central Depository                           
Services (India) Limited (“CDSL”) and the total issued and listed equity share capital. The audit report 
confirms that the total issued / paid-up capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical 
form and the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL. 

e) Disclosures of accounting treatment: 

In the preparation of financial statements, the Company has followed the accounting standards issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India to the extent applicable. 

f) Code of Conduct: 

The members of the board and senior management personnel have affirmed the compliance with Code 
applicable to them during the year ended March 31, 2022. The annual report of the Company contains a 
certificate by the Chairman and Managing Director in terms of SEBI Listing Regulations on the compliance 
declarations received from Independent Directors, Non-executive Directors and Senior Management. 

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION: 
 
29th Annual General 
Meeting 
Venue 

Monday, 31st day of October, 2022 at 11.30 a.m. Block No. 338/Paiky 6/2, 
Dhamdachi Village, Valsad, Gujarat – 396001. 
 

Registered Office Block No. 338/Paiky 6/2, Dhamdachi Village, Tal & Dist. Valsad, Gujarat – 
396001 
 

Compliance Officer Mr. Ashish Rajeshbhai Patel 
Share Transfer Agent 
Electronic & Physical 

M/s Satellite Corporate Services Pvt Ltd. 
Unit No. 49, Bldg. No. 13-A-B, 2nd Floor, 
Samhita Commercial Co-Op. Soc. Ltd., 
Off. Andheri Kurla Lane, MTNL Lane, 
Sakinaka, Mumbai - 400072 
Email: service@satellitecorporate.com 

Dividend history for the 
last five years 

Nil 

Tentative Dates for 
considering Financial 
Results 

Results for the Quarter ending 
June 30, 2022 
 

Last fortnight of August, 2022 

September 30, 2022 Last Fortnight of November 2022 

December 31, 2022 Last Fortnight of February, 2022 

March 31, 2023 Audited Results in May 2023 
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Listing on Stock 
Exchanges & Stock Code 

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 
Stock Code: 539910 
Listing & Trading Approval received from BSE in the month of July, 2016 

ISIN No. INE 833C01012 
CIN No. L92110GJ1994PLC021216 
Website http://komeon.in/ 
Email Secretarial.kocl@gmail.com 

 
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE OF THE PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY: 
 
The Company has voluntarily subjected itself to Secretarial Audit and obtained Secretarial Compliance Report 
from Practicing Company Secretary, for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022, confirming the compliance 
of the applicable provisions of the various corporate laws which is annexed with this report.  

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

Th above disclosure is annexed herewith this report. 

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 
WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT: 

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees including the Managing 
Director and Executive Directors. In addition, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Non-Executive 
Directors and Independent Directors. These Codes are available on the Company’s website. I confirm that the 
Company has in respect of the year ended March 31, 2022, received from the Senior Management Team of the 
Company and the Members of the Board a declaration of compliance with the Code of Conduct as applicable to 
them. For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Team means the Chief Financial Officer and the 
Company Secretary as on March 31, 2022. 

 

 
Date: 7th October, 2022. 
 

 
Registered Office: 
338/Paiky,  6/2,                       
Dhamdachi  Village,                          
Valsad,  Gujarat  - 396001 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Kome-On Communication Ltd 
 
 
Sd/- 
Mr. Ashish Patel 

  DIN: 07659614 
  Managing Director 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON - DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

To, 
The Members of, 
Kome-On Commun ication Limited 
Office No. Block No. 338/Paiky 6/2,  
Dhamdachi Village, Tal & Dist. Valsad-396001. 
 
I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of Kome-
On Communication Limited having CIN L74110GJ1994PLC021216 and having registered office at Office No. Block No. 
338/Paiky 6/2, Dhamdachi Village, Tal & Dist. Valsad-396001, (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”), produced 
before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with 
Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India  
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications [including Directors Identification 
Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in] as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by the 
Company and its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company for the Financial 
Year ending on 31st March 2022 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors 
of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 
 
Sr. No Name of Director DIN Initial Date of Appointment in Company 
1 Mr. Badri Joshi 07850687 14 Jul 2017 
2 Ms. Apeksha Jadhav 07899665 23 Oct 2017 
3 Mr. Shekhar Kadam 07953046 11 Jan 2020 
4 Mr. Harshad Thorve 06605949 11 Jan 2020 
5 Mr. Parashuram Katwe 08022233 02 Jan 2018 
6 Mr. Ashish Rajeshbhai Patel 07659614 28 Oct 2021 
 
 
Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the 
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This 
certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with 
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
For Aditya Shah & Associates, 
Practicing Company Secretaries 
SD/- 
Aditya Shah 
Proprietor 
M. No: 58883 
COP No: 22912 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 07.10.2022. 
UDIN: A058883D001156958  
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ANNEXURE - III 
 

Form No. MR-3 
Secretarial Audit Report 

 
For the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022 

(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies) (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

 
To,                                                                                                                          
The Members, 
M/s Kome-On Communication Limited,  
Block No. 338/Paiky 6/2, Dhamdachi Village,  
Tal & Dist. Valsad, Ahmedabad-396001 
  
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 
good corporate practices by Kome – On Communication Limited (hereinafter called ‘the Company’) for the 
audit period covering the financial year ended 31st March, 2022. Secretarial audit was conducted in a manner 
that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate actions and practices / statutory compliances 
and expressing my opinion thereon. 
 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and 
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the 
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022, complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 
Company for the financial year ended on 31st, March, 2022, according to the provisions of: 
(i)The Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) and the rules made thereunder; 
(ii)The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 
(iii)The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and the Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
(iv)Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 
(v)The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 

1992. (‘The SEBI’):- 
 
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; 
 

(b)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
 

(c)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2018; (Not relevant / applicable to the company during the audit period) 

 
(d)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; (Not 

relevant / applicable to the company during the audit period) 
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(e)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 

(Not relevant / applicable to the company during the audit period) 
 

(f)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations,1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not relevant / applicable to 
the company during the audit period) 

 
(g)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not relevant 

/ applicable to the company during the audit period) 
 

(h)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not relevant / 
applicable to the company during the audit period) 
 

(i)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 
 

(vi)The following laws are specifically applicable to the Company in addition to laws mentioned above; 
 
(a) Gujarat Professions Tax Act, 1976. 
(b)Gujarat Shops and Establishment Act, 1948. 
(c)Equal Remuneration Act, 1976. 

 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

 

(i)Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the 

Government of India, as applicable under the Companies Act 2013; 

(ii)The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited in accordance with SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015   

 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 

Guidelines, Secretarial Standards, etc. mentioned above except the following: 

 

a.The Company has not appointed Internal Auditor as per Section 138(1) of Companies, Act 2013. 

b.The Company has not complied with SEBI / CIR / ISD / 3 / 2011 where all the shares of the Company 

held by the promoters of the Company shall in dematerialized mode only. 

c.The website of the company is not updated as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

d.Certain compliances are not complied within the time prescribed under SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 2011 

and SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. 
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e.Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-2022 are not signed by Company 

Secretary of the Company as required u/s 134 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
f.The Company has not maintained a Structured Digital Database as required under Regulation 3(5) of SEBI 

(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. 

 
g.The Promoters of the Company have violated provisions of Regulation 4 of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015 by trading in shares of the company during the period of closure of trading window. 

 
I further report that,  

 

i.The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive, Non – 

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of 

Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the 

provisions of the Act. 

 
ii.Adequate notice is given to all the directors to schedule the Board meetings, agenda and detailed notes 

on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 

further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 

participation at the meetings. 

 
iii.All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out on the basis of majority as 

recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as 

the case may be. 

 
I further report that are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and 

operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 

guidelines.  

 
I further report that during the period under review, there were no event(s) or action(s) which had a major 

bearing on its affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. 

 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of the even date which is annexed as “ANNEXURE A” and forms 
an integral part if this report. 
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For Aditya Shah & Associates, 
Practicing Company Secretaries, 
 
 
Aditya Shah 
(Proprietor) 
 

M. No.: 58883 
COP. No.: 22912 
 

Place: Mumbai 
Date:  07.10.2022. 

UDIN:  A058883D001156971  
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Annexure to the Secretarial Audit Report 
 
To,                                                                                                                          
The Members, 
M/s Kome-On Communication Limited,  
Block No. 338/Paiky 6/2, Dhamdachi Village,  
Tal & Dist. Valsad, Ahmedabad-396001 
 
Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this annexure. 

Management’s Responsibility 

 

1.Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company, device proper 

systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and to ensure 

that the systems are adequate and operate effectively. My examination was limited to verification of 

records and procedures on test check basis for the purpose of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

 

2.I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 

about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis 

to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and 

practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

 
3.I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 

company. 

 
4.Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, 

rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

 
5.The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is 

the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test 

basis. 

 

Disclaimer 

 
6.The Secretarial Audit is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy 

or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.  
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For Aditya Shah & Associates, 
Practicing Company Secretaries, 
 
 
 
Aditya Shah 
(Proprietor) 
 

M. No.: 58883 
COP. No.: 22912 
 

Place: Mumbai 
Date:  07.10.2022 
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Declaration Regarding Compliance by Members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel 
with the Code of Conduct 

 
This is to confirm that provided under Regulation 26 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has adopted Code of Conduct for its Members of the Board of 
Directors and Senior Management Employees including the Managing Director. The Company has also adopted 
the Code of Conduct for Non-Executive Directors.  
 
I confirm that the Company has for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, received from its Members of the 
Board of Directors and Senior Management Employees a declaration of compliance with the Code of Conduct as 
applicable to them.  
 
For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Employees means the Members of the Management 
one level below the Managing Director as on March 31, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
Date: 7th October, 2022. 
 

 
Registered Office: 
338/Paiky,  6/2,                       
Dhamdachi  Village,                          
Valsad,  Gujarat  - 396001 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Kome-On Communication Ltd 
 
 
Sd/- 
Mr. Ashish Patel 

  DIN: 07659614 
  Managing Director 
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CEO & CFO COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 

 
 To The Board of Directors,  
Kome-On Communication Ltd.  
Block No. 338/Paiky 6/2,  
Dhamadachi Village, Tal & Dist,  
Valsad, Gujarat – 396001  
 
Re: CEO and CFO Compliance Certificate on Financial Statements for the year ended on March 31, 2022.  
 
I, Mr. Ashish Patel, Managing Director & CFO, certify that:  
 
A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended on March 
31, 2022, and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:  
 
1. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading;  
 
2. these statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs and are in compliance with 
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.  
 
B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the 
year ending on March 31, 2022, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct. 
 
C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we 
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting, 
and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such 
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and steps have been taken to rectify these deficiencies.  
 
D. We further certify that:  
 
1. There have been no significant changes in the internal control over financial reporting during this year;  
 
2. There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during this year and requiring disclosures in the 
notes to the financial statements; and 
  
3. We are not aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with involvement therein of the 
management or any employee having a significant role in the Company’s interval control system over financial 
reporting. 
 
Date: 7th October, 2022. 
 

 
Registered Office: 
338/Paiky,  6/2,                       
Dhamdachi  Village,                          
Valsad,  Gujarat  - 396001 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Kome-On Communication Ltd 
 
 
Sd/- 
Mr. Ashish Patel 

  DIN: 07659614 
  Managing Director 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

 
        TO, 

THE MEMBERS OF 
      KOME-ON COMMUNICATION LIMITED 
 

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of KOME-ON COMMUNICATION LIMITED (“the Company”), 
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Other Comprehensive 
Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a 
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the 
financial statements”). 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial 
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a 
true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read 
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the profit and total 
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

 
        Basis of opinion 
 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under 
section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of 
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) 
together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 
 

       Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 
 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report and 
Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

 
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 
of assurance conclusion thereon. 
 
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 
 
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, 
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

 
        Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 

The Company’s Board of  Directors is  responsible  for  the  matters stated in  Section 134(5)  of the  Act with respect 
to the preparation of these  financial statements that  give  a  true  and  fair  view  of  the financial position, financial 
performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with 
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the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also  includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 
 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as 
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,  matters related to going  concern and using  the  going concern basis of 
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 

 
The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

 
       Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 
 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also 
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls 
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

 
• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

related disclosures made by management. 
 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related 
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, 
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 
• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation. 
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it 
probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be 
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work 
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the 
financial statements. 

 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 
 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of 
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure 
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 
 

       Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central 
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters 
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

 
2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

 
 
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 
it appears from our examination of those books. 
 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, 
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the relevant books of account. 

 
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 

133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 
 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 
B.” Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the 
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.  
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us: 
  
i.The Company does not have any pending litigations on its financial position in its Standalone Ind 

AS Financial Statements. 
 

ii.The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, 
for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts. 

 
iii.The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting Standards. 

 
iv.There has been no amount which is required to transfer to the Investor Education and Protection 

Fund by the Company. 
 

For AMD & CO  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm’s Registration No. 130247W 
 
 
 
 
Jyothi Ratan Devadiga 
Partner 
Membership No.: 160468 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 14th May, 2022 
UDIN: 22160468AIZAHE6515 
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“Annexure A” 

 
ANNEXURE A REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY 

REQUIREMENTS” OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF THE KOME-ON COMMUNICATION LIMITED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2022. 

 

On the basis of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in accordance with the auditing 
standards generally accepted in India and according to the information and explanations given to us, we state that: 

i. a) The Company doesn’t have any property, plant and equipment. 
 

b) Since, The Company doesn’t have any property, plant and equipment the clause for physical 
verification of all its property, plant and equipment does not applicable during the year.  
 

c) The Company does not own any immovable property and accordingly, reporting requirements of 
paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 
d) The Company has not carried out revaluation of its property, plant and equipment and accordingly, 

reporting requirements of paragraph 3(i)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 
 

e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami 
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made 
thereunder. 

 
ii. The Company does not hold any inventory and accordingly, reporting requirements of paragraph 3(ii)(a) of 

the Order are not applicable to the Company. 
 

b)    The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crore, in aggregate, at any 
points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current 
assets accordingly, reporting requirements of paragraph 3(ii)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

 
iii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted 

any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered 
in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the reporting requirements of clause 
3(iii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 
iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not issued 

guarantees, given loans or issued any security to which the provisions of Section 185 and Section 186 are 
applicable. In respect of investments, the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act have been complied 
with. 

 
v. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no deposits within the 

meaning of directives issued by RBI (Reserve Bank of India) and Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant 
provisions of the Act and rules framed thereunder have been accepted by the Company. Accordingly, 
reporting requirements of paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 
vi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the 

maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act, in respect of the services rendered by the 
Company. Accordingly, reporting requirements of paragraph 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 
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vii. a)     According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the company 

examined by us, the company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including 
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Service Tax, Custom Duty, and 
other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities in India 

 
b)     According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the company 

examined by us, there are no dues Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state 
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess 
and any other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any disputes. 

 

viii. According to the records maintained by the Company and information and explanations given to us, there 
were no transactions relating previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as 
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

ix. a.       The Company has not taken any loan or other borrowings from any lender during the year and 
accordingly, reporting requirements of paragraph 3(ix)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

 
b. The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 

government or any government authority. 
 

c. The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term loans at 
the beginning of the year and accordingly, reporting requirements of paragraph 3(ix)(c) of the Order 
are not applicable to the Company. 
 

d.          According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records 
of the Company, the company has not raised any funds on a short-term basis and accordingly, reporting 
requirements of paragraph 3(ix)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 
e. The Company does not have any subsidiaries and accordingly, reporting requirements of paragraph 

3(ix)(e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 
 

f. The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the 
order is not applicable. 
 

x. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised 
any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year 
and accordingly, reporting requirements of paragraph 3(x) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 
xi. a.     During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in 

accordance with the generally accepted auditing standards in India and according to the information 
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company or 
on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been 
informed of such case by the management. 

 
b. No report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed 

under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during 
the year and upto the date of this report. 

 
c. No whistle blower complaints have been received during the year by the Company. 
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xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

 
xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of 

the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, 
where applicable, and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as 
required by the applicable accounting standards. Refer Note 15 to the financial statements. 

 

xiv. a)    In our opinion, the Company has in house internal audit system commensurate to the size of  the Company 
and nature of its business. 

 
b)  No formal internal audit report had been issued. 

 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of 
the Company, the Company has not entered into non- cash transactions with directors or persons 
connected with them as per the provisions of Section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, reporting requirements 
under paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 
xv. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

 
xvi. The Company had incurred cash losses amounting to Rs 19,51,227/- during the financial year covered by our 

audit and Rs 14,68,380/- in immediately preceding financial year. 
 

 
xvii. There has been change in the Auditor of the Company. At the Annual General meeting held on 30th 

September,2021 AMD & Co., Chartered Accountants has been appointed as an Statutory Auditor of the 
Company. Accordingly, reporting requirements under paragraph 3(xviii) of the Order are applicable to the 
Company. 
 

xviii. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment 
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the 
Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the 
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty 
exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing as at 
the date of the balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet 
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further 
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any 
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet, 
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

 
xix. Pursuant to the norms laid down under section 135 of Companies Act, 2013; the Company is not liable to 

constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee) as your Company does not meet 
the eligibility criteria for framing its Corporate Social Responsibility policy accordingly. 

 
xx.         As our report is not on consolidated financial statements and accordingly, reporting under this clause is not 

applicable. 
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For AMD & CO  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm’s Registration No.130247W) 

 
 
 
 

Jyothi Ratan Devadiga 
Partner 
Membership No.: 160468 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 14th May, 2022 
UDIN:22160468AIZAHE655  
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ANNEXURE B REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2(f) UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY 
REQUIREMENTS” OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF KOME-ON COMMUNICATION LIMITED FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022. 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”) 
 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KOME-ON COMMUNICATION 
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of 
the Company for the year ended on that date. 

 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based 
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include 
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s 
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 
required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, 
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent 
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls 
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting includes obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 
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A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 
 

1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 
 

2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 
management and directors of the company; 

 
3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, 

use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements; and 

 
4) also provide reasonable assurance by the internal auditors through their internal audit reports given 

to the Company from time to time. 
 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 

Opinion 
 

In our opinion, the Company has, broadly in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 
effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by 
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India”. 
 

For AMD & CO  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm’s Registration No. 130247W 

 
 
 
 

Jyothi Ratan Devadiga 
Partner 
Membership No.: 160468 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 14th May, 2022 
UDIN: 22160468AIZAHE655 
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Balance Sheet As on 31st March, 2022                                                                  

                                                                                                                                                                      (Rs in Thousands) 

Particulars 
 

Note No. 
 

31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 
ASSETS 

(1) Non-Current Assets 
         (a) Property, Plant and Equipment 
         (b)Capital work-in-progress 
         (c) Investment Property 
         (d)Goodwill 
         (e)Other Intangible assets 
         (f) Intangible assets under evelopment 
         (g) Biological Assets other than bearer plants 
         (h) Financial Assets 
               (i) Investments 
              (ii) Trade receivables 
             (iii) Loans & Advances 
             (iv) Deposits 
          (i) Deferred tax assets (net) 
          (j) Other non-current assets 
    (2) Current Assets 

   (a) Inventories 
(b) Financial Assets 
      (i) Investments 
     (ii)Trade receivables 
    (iii)Cash and cash equivalents 
    (iv)Bank balances other than (iii) above 
    (v) Loans and Advances 
    (vi)Others  
(c)  Current tax assest (Duties & taxes) 
(d) Other current assets 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 
3 

 
 

4 
5 

 

 
 

  - 
- 

 - 
 - 

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 

140935.78 
- 
- 
- 
 

- 
- 
- 
- 

735.72 
67.4 

- 
- 
- 

2960.83 

 
 

  - 
- 

 - 
 - 

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 

143005.78 
- 
- 
- 
 

- 
- 
- 
- 

735.72 
55.17 

- 
- 
- 

2934.78 

TOTAL  144699.72 146731.45 
I.EQUITY & LIABILITIES 

(1) Shareholder’s Funds 
          (i) Equity Share Capital  
         (ii) Other Equity & Reserves 

(2) Liabilities 
     (i) Non-Current Liabilities 

(a)  Financial Liabilities 
     (i) Borrowings 
    (ii) Trade payables 
   (iii) Other financial liabilities (other than those 

specified in item (b), to be specified) 
(b) Provisions 
(c)  Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 
(d) Other non-current liabilities 

         (ii) Current Liabilities 
   (a) Financial Liabilities 
        (i) Short Term Borrowings 

                   (ii) Trade payables 

 
 

6 
7 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8 

 
 

150081.07 
(5561.68) 

 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
 

- 
- 
- 
 
 

- 
17.7 

 
 

150081.07 
(3610.45) 

 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
 

- 
- 
- 
 
 

- 
201.83 
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      (iii) Other financial liabilities (other than  
those specified in item (c) 

                (b) Other current liabilities 
               (c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 
                (d) Provisions 

 
 

9 
 
 

- 
 

44.63 
- 

118 

- 
 

- 
- 

59 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES  144699.72 146731.45 
Significant accounting policies 16   

 
    As per our separate report of even date 

For AMD & CO. Chartered Accountants  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No: 130247W 
 
 
Sd/- 
Jyoti Ratan Devadiga 
Partner 
Membership No. 160468 
 
 
 
Place : Mumbai 
Date  : 14th May, 2022 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Kome-on Communication Limited 
 
Sd/- 
Shekhar Kadam 
Managing Director 
DIN: 07953046 
 
Sd/- 
Badri Joshi                        
WTD & CFO                                    
DIN: 07850687 
Place : Mumbai 
Date  : 14th May, 2022   
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Statement of Profit & Loss as on 31st March, 2022 
                                                                                                                                                                      (Rs in Thousands) 

Particulars Note No. 31st March, 
2022 

31st March, 
2021 

I. Revenue from Operations 
II. Other Income 

10 
 

- 
                         - 

- 
                  

- 
III. Total Revenue (I+II)  - - 
IV. Expenses 

 
        Cost of material consumed 
        Purchases of traded goods 
        Changes in inventories of finished goods 
        Work in progress and stock in trade 
        Employee Benefit Expense 
        Financial Cost 
        Depriciation and amortization expense 
        Other expenses 

 
 
 
 

11 
 

12 
 
 

13 

 
  

- 
- 
- 
- 

927.00 
- 
- 

       1024.23 

 
  

- 
- 
- 
- 

321.00 
- 
- 

       1147.38 
Total Expenses  1951.23 1468.38 

V. Profit before exceptional items  and tax (I-IV) 
VI. Exceptional Items 

VII. Profit before tax (V – VI) 
VIII. Tax Expenses 

1.Current tax 
2.Deferred tax 

IX. Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing 
operations (VII-VIII) 

X. Earning per equity share: 
1. Basic 
2. Diluted 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14 
14 

(1951.23) 
- 

(1951.23) 
 

- 
- 

(1951.23) 
 

(0.13) 
(0.13) 

(1468.38) 
- 

(1468.38) 
 

- 
- 

(1468.38) 
 

(0.10) 
(0.10) 

Significant accounting policies 16   

 
As per our separate report of even date  

For AMD & CO. Chartered Accountants  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No: 130247W 
 
 
Sd/- 
Jyoti Ratan Devadiga 
Partner 
Membership No. 160468 
 
 
Place : Mumbai 
Date  : 14th May, 2022 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Kome-on Communication Limited 
 
Sd/- 
Shekhar Kadam 
Managing Director 
DIN: 07953046 
 
Sd/- 
Badri Joshi                        
WTD & CFO                                    
DIN: 07850687 
 Place : Mumbai 
Date  : 14th May, 2022 
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Cash Flow Statement as on 31st March, 2022 
                                                                                                                                                                      (Rs in Thousands) 

Sl. 
No. 

Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
 
Net Profit Before Tax 
Adjustments for changes in :- 
Depreciation 
Miscellaneous expenses 
Interest & Finance Charges 
Dividend Income 
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 
Adjustments for changes in :- 
(Decrease)/Increase in Trade Payables 
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade receivables 
(Increase)/Decrease in Current tax asset 
(Increase)/Decrease in Short-term Loans & 
Advances 
(Increase)/Decrease in Long-term Loans & 
Advances 
Loss/(Gain) on sale of fixed asset 
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 
(Decrease)/Increase in Short Term Borrowings 
(Decrease)/Increase in Other Current Liabilities 
&Provisions 
(Increase) in other current Assets 
Cash generated from operations 
Income tax paid 
Direct tax provision 

 
 

(1951.23) 
 

- 
- 
- 
- 
 
 

(184.13) 
- 
- 
- 

2070.00 
- 
- 
- 

44.63 
(26.05) 

59.00 
- 
- 

12.23 
- 
- 

 
 

(1468.38) 
 

- 
- 
- 
- 
 
 

122.91 
- 

1.69 
- 

1607.00 
- 
- 
- 

(7.00) 
 437.00 

693.22   
- 
- 

693.22 
- 
- 

 Net Cash flow from Operating activities (A) 12.23 693.22 
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Sale of Fixed Assets 
Movement in long term investments 
Purchase of Fixed Assets 

 
- 
- 
- 

 
- 
- 
- 

 Net Cash used in Investing activities (B) - - 
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Increase/(Decrease) in Long term borrowings 
 

- 
 

- 
 Net Cash used in financing activities (C) - - 
  

Net increase or Decrease in cash & Cash 
Equivalents (A+B+C) 
Openings cash and Bank Balance 

 
 

12.23 
790.89 

 
 

693.22 
97.67 

 Closing cash and Bank Balance 803.12 790.89 
 Cash Balance 

Bank Balance 
735.72 

67.40 
735.72 

55.17 
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For AMD & CO. Chartered Accountants  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No: 130247W 
 
 
Sd/- 
Jyoti Ratan Devadiga 
Partner 
Membership No. 160468 
 
 
 
Place : Mumbai 
Date  : 14th May, 2022 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Kome-on Communication Limited 
 
Sd/- 
Shekhar Kadam 
Managing Director 
DIN: 07953046 
 
Sd/- 
Badri Joshi                        
WTD & CFO                                    
DIN: 07850687 
 Place : Mumbai 
Date  : 14th May, 2022 
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Schedule Forming Part of Accounts 

 
1.  Long term Loans & Advances                                                                                                  (Rs in Thousands) 

Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 
(Recoverable in cash and or in kind and considered good) 
Aneri Fincap Limited 
Provision for Bad Debts 

 
131836.97 

- 

 
133906.97 

9098.81 
Prepaid Rent - - 
Total 140935.78 143005.78 

 
2. Cash and cash equivalents                                                                                                         (Rs in Thousands) 
 

Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 
Cash on hand 735.72 735.72 
Total 735.72 735.72 

  
3. Bank Balance                                                                                                                                  (Rs in Thousands) 
 

Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 
Balance with Bank 67.40 55.17 
Total 67.40 55.17 

 
4. Current Tax Assets (Duties & taxes)                                                                                        (Rs in Thousands) 
 

Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 
GST & TDS - - 
Total - - 

 
5. Other Current Assets                                                                                                                    (Rs in Thousands) 
 

Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 
GST Refundable 
Deposit 
Preliminary Expenses 

8.10 
17.95 

2934.78 

- 
- 

2934.78 
Total 2960.83 2934.78 

 
6. Share Capital                                                                                           
Particulars 

31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 

Authorized capital  
1,50,10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 
 
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up capital 
1,50,08,107 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 

 
150,100,000 

 
 

150,081,070 

 
150,100,000 

 
 

150,081,070 
Total 150,081,070 150,081,070 
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a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year 
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 
 (No. of Shares) Amt (Rs.) (No. of Shares) Amt (Rs.) 
At the beginning of the 
year 
Add: Issued during the 
year 
Outstanding at the end of 
the year 

 
15,008,107 

 
- 
 

15,008,107 

 
150,081,070 

 
 - 
 

150,081,070 

 
15,008,107 

 
 - 
 

15,008,107 

 
150,081,070 

 
 - 
 

150,081,070 
 
b) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company 

 

Name of the shareholder 
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 

(No. of Shares) % holding in 
the class 

(No. of Shares) % holding in 
the class 

 
Vanrajsinh Dadabhai 
Kahor 
Artlink Vintrade Pvt. Ltd. 
Indigo Tech Ind Limited 
Basant Marketing Limited 
Database Trading Pvt. Ltd. 

 
7,50,000 

 
4,70,433 

- 
- 
- 

 
5% 

 
3.13% 

- 
- 
- 

 
7,50,000 

 
3,344,500 
3,279,406 
1,784,469 
1,424,295 

 
5% 

 
22.28% 
21.85% 
17.42% 

9.49% 
 

7. Reserves & Surplus                                                                                                                        (Rs in Thousands) 
 

Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 
Securities Premium 
Revaluation Reserve 
Profit & Loss Account: 
Opening balance (loss) 
Add: Surplus Profit (Loss) during the year 

10,000 
118.72 

 
(13,729.17) 

(1,951.23) 

10,000 
118.72 

 
(12,260.79) 

(1,468.38) 
Total (5,561.68) (3,610.45) 

  
8. Trade Payable                                                                                                                              (Rs in Thousands) 
 
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 
Sundry Creditors 17.70 201.83 
Total 17.70 201.83 

 
9. Other Current Liabilities                                                                                                             (Rs in Thousands) 
 
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 
Sundry Creditors 44.63 - 
Total 44.63 - 
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Short Term Provisions                                                                                                                        (Rs in Thousands) 
 
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 
Audit Fees Payable 118.00 59.00 
Total 118.00 59.00 

 
10. Revenue From Operations                                                                                                   (Rs in Thousands) 
 
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 
Concept Designing 
Sales of Services 
CD Sales 

- 
- 
- 

- 
- 
- 

Total - - 
 
 
21. Changes in Inventories                                                                                                            (Rs in Thousands) 
 

Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 
Opening Stock 
Closing Stock 

- 
- 

- 
- 

Total - - 
 
22. Employee benefits expenses                                                                                                   (Rs in Thousands) 
 
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 
Salaries and wages 
Staff welfare expenses 

165.00 
762.00 

30.00 
291.00 

Total 927.00 321.00 
 
23. Administration and other expense                                                                                          (Rs in Thousands) 
 
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 
Advertising Exp 17.01 25.52 
Compliance Exp - 10.00 
Audit Fees 59.00 59.00 
Bank Charges 9.62 14.46 
Brokerage for rent - - 
CDSL Fees 64.90 53.10 
Directors Traveling Exp. - 1.69 
Directors Remuneration - 43.80 
Electricity Exp - - 
Legal & Professional Fees 33.00 97.80 
Nsdl Fees 45.00 133.86 
Office Rent - 604.10 
Printing & Stationary - - 
Listing Fees 708.00 - 
Loss on sale of fixed assets - - 
Registrar Fees 74.34 93.07 
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GST Expenses - - 
Penalty Exp. 2.36 - 
Telephone Exp. - - 
Web Designing Exp. 11.00 11.00 
Total 1024.23 1147.38 

 
Note 14 
Earning Per Share 
 
Earning per Share 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 
(A) Profit after tax and taxation adjustment of 
earlier years 

 
(19,51,227) 

 
(14,68,380) 

   
(B) Total no. of equity shares 15,008,107 15,008,107 
   
(C) Weightage average no. of equity shares 15,008,107 15,008,107 
   
(D) Basic Earning per share (EPS) (A/B) (0.13) (0.10) 
   
(E) Diluted Earning per Share (EPS)(A/C) (0.13) (0.10) 
   
(F) Nominal value of equity shares 10 10 

 
Note 15 
Related Party Disclosures: 

As per Ind AS 24, the list of related parties are given below: 

Sr. No. Name of Related 
Parties 

Nature of Relationship Amount Nature of transactions, if 
any entered during the 
year 

1 Mr. Badri Joshi Whole Time Director & CFO 4,20,000 Director's Remuneration 

2 Ms. Apeksha Jadhav Non-Executive Director 2,58,000 Director's Remuneration 

3 Mr. Parashuram Katwe Non-Executive Director 84,000 Director's Remuneration 

4 Ms. Anita Pillai Company Secretary 1,65,000 CS Salary 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022 
 

    Note 17 
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes thereon 
 
Corporate information: 
 

KOME-ON COMMUNICATION LIMITED(the company) is a Public limited company domiciled in India and 
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, Corporate Identity Number: 
L74110GJ1994PLC021216, the register office of the company is located at Block No. 338/Paiky 6/2, Dhamdachi 
Village, Tal & Dist. Valsad Valsad Ahmedabad GJ 396001 IN  
 
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND KEY ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS: 

 
Statement of compliance: 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) notified 
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions of the Act. The accounting 
policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous period. 

 
Basis of preparation of financial statements 

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company is required to 
prepare its Financial Statements as per the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) prescribed under Section 133 
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as 
amended by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 with effect from 1st April, 2016. 
Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Financial Statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st 
March, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in 
Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2022, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as “Financial Statements”).  

 
These financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, on accrual 
basis of accounting except for certain financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair values at 
the end of each reporting period, as stated in the accounting policies set out below. The accounting policies have 
been applied consistently over all the periods presented in these financial statements 

 
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (‘INR’) and all values are rounded to the nearest 
Thousands, except otherwise indicated. 
 
Use of estimates and judgements 

 
The preparation of the financial statements requires that the Management to make estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of the 
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. The 
recognition, measurement, classification or disclosure of an item or information in the financial statements is 
made relying on these estimates. 
The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by 
the Company and are based on historical experience and various other assumptions and factors (including 
expectations of future events) that the Company believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively 
in current and future periods. 
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Earnings Per Share 
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year by the weighted average number of 
equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 
year is adjusted for treasury shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share 
split and reverse share split (consolidation of shares).  
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year as adjusted for dividend, interest 
and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity 
shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and 
the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive 
potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares 
would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are 
deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. 

 
Cash flow statement  

Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of 
transaction of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments 
and item of income and expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from 
operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated. 

 
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past 
event, and it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be 
made of the amount of the obligation. 
The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present 
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the 
obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its 
carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material). 
When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a 
third party, a receivable is recognised as asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the 
amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. 
 

Cash and cash equivalent 
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and demand deposits with 
an original maturity of three months or less and highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known 
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value net of outstanding bank 
overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management. 

 
Event occurring after the date of balance sheet  

Where material event occurring after the date of the balance sheet are considered up to the date of approval of 
accounts by the board of director    
 

Recoverability of trade receivables 
Required judgements are used in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivables and for determining 
whether a provision against those receivables is required. Factors considered include the credit rating of the 
counterparty, the amount and timing of anticipated future payments and any possible actions that can be taken 
to mitigate risk of non-payment. 
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Loans & advances and Recievables & Payables 
 
Loans & advances granted & taken and Receivables & payables are subject to confirmation of balances from 
third parties.  

 
 
For AMD & CO. Chartered Accountants  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No: 130247W 
 
 
Sd/- 
Jyoti Ratan Devadiga 
Partner 
Membership No. 160468 
 
 
 
Place : Mumbai 
Date  : 14th May, 2022 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Kome-on Communication Limited 
 
Sd/- 
Shekhar Kadam 
Managing Director 
DIN: 07953046 
 
Sd/- 
Badri Joshi                        
WTD & CFO                                    
DIN: 07850687 
 Place : Mumbai 
Date  : 14th May, 2022 
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Form No. SH-13 
Nomination Form 

[Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule  
19(1) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014] 

 
To 
Kome-On Communication Limited 
Block No. 338/Paiky 6/2, 
Dhamdachi Village, 
Valsad, 
Gujarat – 396001. 
 
I/We …………………………………….. The holder(s) of the securities particulars of which are given hereunder wish to 
make nomination and do hereby nominate the following persons in who shall vest all the rights in respect of 
such securities in the event of my /our death. 
 
(1) PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being made) 
 

Nature of  
securities 

Folio No. No. of  
securities 

No. of Securities Certificate  
No. 

Distinctive  
No. 

     
 
(2) PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE/S — 
 
(a) Name: 
(b) Date of Birth:  
(c) Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s name: 
(d) Occupation: 
(e) Nationality: 
(f) Address : 
(g) E-mail id: 
(h) Relationship with the security holder: 
 
(3) IN CASE NOMINEE IS A MINOR-- 
 
(a) Date of birth: 
(b) Date of attaining majority 
(c) Name of guardian: 
(d) Address of guardian: 
 
Name: 
Address: 
 
Name of the Security__________________ ______________________ 
Holder (s) Signature  Witness   
  Name: 
  Address: 
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Kome-On Communication Limited 

CIN: L92110GJ1994PLC021216 
Registered Office: Block No. 338/Paiky 6/2, Dhamdachi Village, Valsad, Gujarat - 396001 

 
 

  A member/proxy wishing to attend the Meeting must complete this Attendance Slip before coming to the 
Meeting and hand it over at the entrance. 
 

  If you intend to appoint a proxy, please complete the Proxy Form and deposit it at the Company’s Registered 
Office, at least 48 hours before the Meeting. 
 

  Please bring your copy of the Annual Report to the Meeting. 
 

I record my presence at the 
Twenty-Nineth Annual General Meeting 

 
 

__________________________________                                                                ____________________________ 
       Name of Proxy in BLOCK LETTERS                                                                              Signature of Member/Proxy 
 (If the Proxy attends instead of the Member) 
………………………………………………………………………..….Tear here…….………..…………………………………………………………… 

Folio No/Client ID & DP Id: 
 

Attendance Slip 
29th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Day:  Monday 
Date:  31st October, 2022. 
Time:  11.30 a.m. 
Place:  Block No. 338/Paiky 6/2, Dhamdachi 
Village, Valsad, Gujarat – 396001. 
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Form No. MGT-11 

Proxy Form 
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) 

of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
                                                                

CIN: L92110GJ1994PLC021216 
Name of the Company: Kome-on Communication Limited 
Registered Office: Block No. 338/Paiky 6/2, Dhamdachi Village, Valsad, Gujarat - 396001 
 
Name of the Member(s): _________________________________________ 
 
Registered address: _____________________________________________ 
 
E-mail Id: ______________________________________________________ 
 
Folio No./Client Id & DP. Id: _______________________________________ 
 
I/We, being the Member(s) of ………………. shares of the above-named Company, hereby appoint 
 
1. Name: …………………………………………………………………………………………................. 
 
Address: ………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
 
E-mail Id: …………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
 
Signature: ………………………………………………………………………………….. , or failing him 
 
2. Name: ……………………………………………………………….………………………................... 
 
Address: …………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
E-mail Id: …………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
 
Signature: ………………………………………………………………………………….. , or failing him 
 
3. Name: …………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
Address: ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
 
E-mail Id: …………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
Signature:…………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
Signed this …………………….……………………… day of ……………….……………………… 2021. 
 
Signature of shareholder(s) 
 
Signature of Proxy holder(s) 
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as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 29th ANNUAL GENERAL   
MEETING of   KOME – ON COMMUNICATION   LIMITED   to be held  on Monday, 31st October, 2022  at              
11.30 a.m. at Block No. 338/Paiky 6/2, Dhamdachi Village, Valsad, Gujarat - 396001 adjournment thereof in 
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 
 
Resolutions:  
Resolution No: 1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2022, the Profit 
and Loss account for the year ended on 31st March 2022 and the reports of Directors and Auditors thereon. 
 
Resolution No: 2 To appoint a director in the place of Shri. Badri Joshi (DIN: 07850687), Whole-Time Director, 
who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 
 
Resolution No 3: Service of Approval of charges for service of documents on the shareholders.  
 
Resolution No 4: Regularization of Appointment of Mr. Ashish Patel as Managing Director and CFO of the 
Company. 
 
Signed this ……… day of ……… 2022 
 
Signature of shareholder 
 
 
Signature of Proxy holder(s) 
 
Notes: 
 
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office 
of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 
 
2. For the resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the Twenty Nineth 
Annual General Meeting. 
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Kome-On Communication Limited 

Registered office:  Block No. 338/Paiky 6/2, Dhamdachi Village, Valsad, Gujarat – 396001 
 

Form No. MGT-12 
Polling Paper  

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) I of  
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]  

 
Ballot Paper 

S No:  
 
Particulars Details: 
 
1. Name of the first named Shareholder (In block letters) ………………………………………………………………. 
 
2. Postal address ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
 
3. Registered folio no. / *Client ID No. ……………………………………………………………………………………………. 
(*Applicable to investors holding shares in dematerialized form)  
 
4. Class of Share …………………………………………….. 
 
I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/Special resolution enumerated below by recording my assent 
or dissent to the said resolution in the following manner: 
 

Sr. No Item No No of Shares held I assent to the 
resolution 

I dissent from 
the resolution 

1. Resolution No:  1    
2. Resolution No:  2    
3. Resolution No:  3    
4. Resolution No:  4    

 
 
Place:                                                                                                                      _________________________ 
Date:                                                                                                                      (Signature of the shareholder) 
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Book - Post 
 

From, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                                                                         If undelivered, please return to: 
 

Kome-on Communication Limited 
Reg. Off: Block No. 338/Paiky 6/2,  

Dhamdachi Village,  
Valsad,  

Gujarat - 396001  
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